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* CAUTION: This email originated outside SACHA

hitps://outlook.office.com/mail/id/ AAQKADIMMzUzOW JKLT...

RE: SACHA ENGINEERING PVT. LTD. CAMPUS DRIVE 2022

R Asha <Asha.Ramanjaneya@sacha.engineering>
Tue 07-06-2022 14:40

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>
Cc: Flavia Ross <flavia.ross@sacha.engineering >

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Good afternoon, Sir,
Thank you & your team in arranging & supporting for the pool campus drive.

And we have offered the GET position for below candidates. Please follow up with them and inform them to send
the acceptance.

SL.NO | Gender | Full Name College name Mail ID Contact Details
1 Male Hrithik H V Reva University hrithikhv59@gmail.com 9741805919

2 Female | R Prathiksha Reva University prathiksha5933@gmail.com | 7760623467

Regards,

Asha

From: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Sent: 28 May 2022 08:54

To: R Asha <Asha.Ramanjaneya@sacha.engineering>

Cc: Flavia Ross <flavia.ross@sacha.engineering>
Subject: Re: SACHA ENGINEERING PVT. LTD._CAMPUS DRIVE 2022

Dear Ma'am,
Greetings of the day!!

As per your mail, we will cascade same to students.

Thanks & Regards,

Naveen C
Sr. Manager - Training & Placement

Mob: +91 9900272598

Y, U\EMERSIT” Rukmini Knowledge Park | Kattigenahalli | Yelahanka | Bengaluru | Karnataka 560 064
RN s /O il Ei
o {1\_‘!_‘; @ Lﬁg Q:’Chat _With —" Teamqsu_[

From: R Asha <Asha.Ramanjaneya@sacha.engineering>
Sent: 27 May 2022 17:04

N2-03.2073 20872



ITC Infotech - Campus Hiring | Batch of 2022 Passing out
Girija J. Tiwari <girijaj.tiwari@reva.edu.in>

To: Varalakshmi K <varalakshmi.k@reva.edu.in>

From: Rohitha Reddy Pagidi Reddy <Rohitha.Reddy@itcinfotech.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 3, 2022 9:34 PM
To: Girija J. Tiwari <girijaj.tiwari@reva.edu.in>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Hi Officer,

Please find the list of final selects from the selection process held. We are in process of interviewing few
others, will share the updated list shortly.

Request to block the selects and refrain them sitting from other recruitments.

Kindly keep them informed on the same,

Thank you for the support provided!!

Please acknowledge the mail on receiving

Full Name Bachelor Stream Bachelor College
Mallikarjuna K | Electronics and Electrical Engineering | Reva University
Kartik Guptra | Electronics and Electrical Engineering | REVA University

Rahul Yadav | Electronics and Electrical Engineering | REVA University
Bhavana J L Electronics and Electrical Engineering | REVA University

Regards,
Rohitha Reddy

From: Rohitha Reddy Pagidi Reddy

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 11:07 AM

To: Girija J. Tiwari <girijaj.tiwari@reva.edu.in>
Hi Officer,

Greetings from ITC Infotech!!

In continuation to the recruitment process, sharing shortlisted candidates list for technical interviewto be

held from 1 April onwards.
Request to share the resumes of the shortlisted candidates before 03:00 P.M today.
Exact date & time slots will be shared accordingly post receiving the resumes.

Students will receive interview invites directly from my end.
Kindly expedite and share the resumes.



a/14/21, 12:07 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

Brillio - Final Offer Selection Announcements REVA_FY 22 Joining

Sharrel Pinto <sharrel.p@brillio.com>

Ta: Naveen C <naveenc@reva.edu.ins
Cc: LOCHAN MAHENDRACHAR <LOCHAN.MAHENDRACHAR@brillio.com>

]

Brillio Offer Acknowledgement document_Engineering Candidates FY22.docx;

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Dear Reva Placement Team,

It was indeed a different experience to connect with you virtually through this Campus Placement process. We as an
Organization look forward to continuing this relationship with Reva.
Qur mission is to secure capable graduates and train them to exceed their limits.

We are pleased now to inform you that our company is offering campus placement selection offer confirmation to the
below chosen graduates from your esteemed Institution.

Please find below the names of the students who would be joining Brillio next year FY’'22 post successful completion of
their engineering course.

Kindly have the students sign the attached document and reshare this with us.

Manthan NR manthann2000@gmail.com 7022820959

Shreya AM shreya281200@gmail.com 8904644480
Ankur Jha ankurihaZ2@smail.com 9590186807
Akash Hirur ahhirur6@gmail.com 7349767912
Likhitha S ri8cs203@cit.reva.edu.in 9606880488
Muskan Kesharwani muskankesharwani987 @gmail.com 9945086850
Sharanya Ravikumar 4sharud@gmail.com 9972974645

Their compensation and role details were mentioned in the Pre-Placement Presentation deck shared earlier.

- Compensation Details
Profile - Engineer
Annual Fixed Salary - INR 4,50,000

*Ace Bonus - INR 4,00,000

*Ace Bonus (INR) :
= First Payout -INR 100,000 at the end of 2nd year service
« Second Payout - INR 100,000 at the end of 3rd year service

+ Third Payout - Up to INR 200,000 at the end of 4th year service
based on performance

Brillio India Location (Bangalore, Pune, Hyderabad & Chennai).

Also once confirmed please exclude them from other organizations placement processes.

Thank youl!

Rewards.,

Sharrel Pinto
Associate Manager
Campus Recruitment
Team

Pune, India

M: < 0]1-97H0462399

E: Shueel pabsodlioceom
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Re: Greetings!! Invitation to visit REVA University AY' 2021-22 Campus Hiring
Process

Kavya G <kavya@verzeo.com>
Mon 2/21/2022 9:04 PM

To: Girija J. Tiwari <girijaj.tiwari@reva.edu.in>
Cc: Sweta H R <swetahr@verzeo.com>;Ranjitha KP <ranjitha_hr@verzeo.com>

Please be cautious .
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Dear Ms. Girija,
Greetings from Verzeo!

Thank you for coordinating the virtual process well.

We are happy to inform you regarding the selections of the candidates from your
esteemed institution.

Hearty Congratulations from Team Verzeo to the Candidates!

(PS. We have shared the no show list as well, do let us know if those students are willing
to take up the process again)

We request you to inform these candidates and kindly block them from further placement
activities!

Do let us know the joining dates of these candidates, so that we can dispatch the offer letters
accordingly.

We look forward to hearing from you soon!

Kavya Govindaraj +91-7975935997
Senior Human Resource Manager +91-9880494536
Verzeo https:/iverzeo.com

1 of 8 02-03-2023, 17:16
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2127123, 4:52 PM Mail - Girija J. Tiwari - Outlook

Congratulations.. List of students placed in Zscaler

Dr. Ranjana Jain <jranjana@jainuniversity.ac.in=

FA0R3 259 PN

To: Dr. G Lakshminarayana Director & Professor - Training & Placements <Directortp@cmr.edu.in=;Girija ). Tiwari <girijaj.tivari@reva.edu.in>;Shushma GB
<ctesos_cgeblr@gitam.edu=;Dr. Kishor Buddha <director_cgeblr@gitam.edus;Dr. Ramesh N <dean {pp@reva.edu.in>satyanarayana@presidencyuniversity.in
<satyanarayana@presidencyuniversity.in>

Please be cautious
This emall was sent outside of your organisation

Dear Friends,,

Heartiest Congratulations..

Pleased to share the list of students selected for the Zscaler from your esteemed institution.Refer the email for further details. Please do let me know

is not willing to join on or befare 30th jan 2021

Best Regards,

Dr. Ranjana Jain

Associate Director

Training and Placements
JAIN (Deemed-to-be
University)

6366482727
j.ranjana@jainuniversity.ac.in
https:/fjainuniversity.ac.in

Dear Prof. Ranjana,

Please find the list of 20 candidates who are selected for 6 months internship at Zscaler Bangalore. Joining for them will be in 2" week of Feb'22.

Kindly communicate the same to candidates and let us know if there is any declines. Note full time offer will be based upon performance during
internship.

Let us know if any concerns, We-ﬂrhankynu you and team for seamless support. Stipend for Internship is 30,000/~ per month,

 who

Candidate Name Candidate Email Candidate Univ i Chriciaty Gandis Course Sp.
Contact Gender Course
pricila d pricila. 18bec@cmr.edu.in CMR University 7022824423 Female B.Tech ECE
Harshitha.M harshitha.18bec@cmreduin CMR University 7483505875 Female B.Tech ECE
Kavali Ganesh kavaliganesh515@gmail.com G't*’B"gnl;g'l‘:ﬁLS”y' 9100377152 Male B.Tech ECE
Kavana M kavanamraj@gmail.com Qi University; 6363122349 Female B.Tech ECE
Bengaluru
Boreddy Mukesh ’ Gitam University,

Reddy mukeshreddy73470@gmail.com Bengaiury 8374370648 Male B.Tech ECE
SANJANA H sanjanah99@gmail.com Jain University 8951807648 Female M.C.A. CSE
Swathi Sri P 20msrei01 1@jainuniversity.acin Jain University 8778147145 Female

Bayagari Amarnath : ; s
Reddy bav2253@gmail.com Jain University 9381688437 Male
PCOJA SREE K C 19mecarf046@jainuniversity.acin Jain University 8618706391 Female ( : Sl
4{ ]
I . ] ¥ PLACS
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RE: Campus Hiring Event FY2022 {| Altimetrik India || REVA

Sinduja M <smanoharan@altimetrik.com=>
T 03-02-2032 1246

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Please be cautious

This email was sent outside of your organisation

Prear Placement Team

Greetings from Altimetrik!!!

arw miey

We are happy to let you know that the following stugent have been shorilisted for employiment opportiunity with ns.

Name College Location

Girish REVA University - School of Computing & Information Bangalore
Technology, Bangalore

Derrick Pasangha REVA University - School of Computing & Information Bangalore
Technology, Bangalore

MANIDEEP.R.KUMMITHA | REVA University - School of Computing & Information Bangalore
Technology, Bangalore

Karanam swethapriya REVA University - School of Computing & Information Bangalore
Technology, Bangalore

We would be offering INR 7 Iakhs (5.5 LPA fixed + 1.5 laklis Retention bonus) (o them,

We expeet them 1o join us at an carliest.
Kindly block the above selected candidates for employment with us.

Feel free o contact me for any queries.

Thanks.
Sendu

From: Sinduja M

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 10:03 AM

To: ‘Naveen C' <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Subject: RE: Campus Hiring Event F¥2022 | | Altimetrik India | | REVA

Dear Sir/Madam,

Hope you are doing well!

I'would like to thank you for the suppori you have rendered so far and looking forward for the same throughout the recruitment process.

Please find the below short listed students from the online test. Kindly share their resumes by today.

We have planned for the imterviews to be held on December 13

th

S.no | Names College Name Dept Email ID Number
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
1 | Nithya Shakti R B Bangalore CSE pithya 75 l6@gmall.com 9008036F
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
2 | Girish Bangalore ECE gitlvanigsi@gmail.com 91081808z
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
3 | Derrick Pasangha Bangalore cs derrickpavanghall@gmail.com 99028842¢
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
4 | Dhruthik U Bangalore CSE dhruthik28@egmall.com 99869562¢
sharanagouda annaray REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
5 | malegar Bangalore ECE senketmalepar@email.com 897143424
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
6 | Prajwalhm Bangalore CSE prajwalhm2001 @email.com 76187468¢
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
7 | MANIDEEP.R. KUMMITHA Bangalore ECE maanideaprkummijtha@email.com 76191973
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
8 | Pooja Bangalore CSE pogjadiwan 144 @pmail.com 63610931«
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
9 | Prem J Savanur Bangalore ECE sayanur?91 2@ gmail.com 82960602¢
REVMA University - School of Camputing & Information Technology,
10 | Thippeswamy M M Bangalore ECE thippeswamymn.2000@&gmail.com 910828257
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
11 | Karanam swethapriya Bangalore ECE 953510621
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
12 | Ratnadeep Chowdary Bangalore cs 93813592¢
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
13 | Suraksha D Bangalore MCA
REVA University - School of Computing & Information Technology,
14 | Vishwanth P Bangalore CSE




-arm. ey s - e e M. 65711, A ol e e O M A RTINSy P e e e S P e 7

2{28/23, 4:45 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outiook

Re: SRE Intern Test : Reva University

R Sanjana <r.sanjana@phonepe.com>

Wead 09-02-2022 13:18

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>,REVA Placements <placement@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Chandrika Srivatsan <chandrika.s@phonepe.com>;Nisha Menen <nisha.menon@phonepe.com=;Lokesh S
<lokesh.futur.con@phonepe.com>;Paramjeet Singh <paramjeet.singh@phonepe.com=>

s e
@l 1 attachments (114 KB}

Form 1 - AC Scresnng

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Hi Team,

It was great interacting with you and your team. Post interviews we are pleased to announce that the following students are shortlisted
for internship offers from PhonePe. Please let me know if they will be available to join us on March 07th.

S. No Full Name Mail id
1 Namitha Manoj Pillai namithapillai25@gmail.com
2 M Thirumal Anand anandthiru22@gmail.com
Tejashree AJ tejashree.teju07@gmail.com

Congratulations to all the shortlisted ones and thanks for your cooperation.
Kindly acknowledge and confirm the same. Look forward to continuous support and association.

Please share the below documents with students to initiate the process.

« Please ask students to fill the required details in this link — https://forms.gle/WsGvdIHhuQkVRDx68
« AC Form - Please fill the attached form and upload the scan or can do a Digital signature.

Please send the soft copies as soon as possible.

Regards,
R Sanjana

On Wed, Feb 9, 2022 at 1:08 PM Lokesh S <|okesh.futur.con@phonepe.com> wrote:
REVA

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Naveen C <paveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Date: Tue, Feb 8, 2022 at 2:11 PM

Subject: Re: SRE Intern Test : Reva University

To: Paramjeet Singh <paramjeet.singh@phonepe.com>

Cc: Chandrika Srivatsan <chandrika.s@phonepe.com®>, Lokesh S <lokesh.futur.con@phonepe.com>, REVA Placements

<plac uin>

Dear Sir,
Greetings of the day!!
Request to share the interview feedback.

Thanking you Sir.

Thanks & Regards,

Naveen C

Sr. Manager - Training & Placement
Mob: +91 9900272598

REVA UNIVERSITY | Rukmini Knowledge Park | Kattigenahalli | Yelahanka | Bengaluru | Karnataka 560 064
Chat with me on Teams !

From: Naveen C <naveen.ci@reva.edu.in>
Sent: 28 January 2022 10:26
i)

hltns:ﬁm|1irmk.ofﬁne.cnm!maiIIid?AAOkADJmMzUzOWJkLTVkZDMINGYdZSGdeUi’)LTNiOD!iOWlMN GJIMOQAQAKUbunvem7VPrLocxtsQOMEKY%30 17



312123, 7:44 PM

Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

Cognizant 2022 Campus Recruitment - GenC Interview Selects

Yashwardhan.Tiwari@cognizant.com <Yashwardhan.Tiwari@cognizant.com>

Wed 08-09-2021 22:27

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Caroline.Sebasti@cognizant.com <Caroline.Sebasti@cognizant.com>;Ankoor.Banerjee@cognizant.com

<Ankoor.Banerjee@cognizant.com>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Cognizant

Dear Professor,

Greetings from Cognizant!

It gives us immense pleasure to share with you that on 4" September'21, we witnessed an impressive
turnout in terms of the number of students who appeared for the GenC Assessments. We would like to
sincerely thank you for all your support that ensured such a positive outcome and feel glad to announce the
list of students who have been shortlisted for the Interview round.

For your reference, attaching the status of students who were invited to take up the GenC Assessment.

Read Me for the file attached:

Selects — Shortlisted for GenC Interview

Candidates cleared the Assessment and are now
shortlisted for the GenC Interview process.
Details on the Interview Dates & Slots will be shared.

Rejects — Not eligible for GenC Interview

Candidates did not clear the Assessment.

Test not taken; Re-Apply for GenC future
drives

Candidates were not able to take the assessment due to
various reasons. These candidates can re-apply in future
GenC drives. Details will be shared when finalized.

We look forward to your support in the next phases of the process and wish your students all
the same. Please feel free to reach out to us for any queries.

Regards,
Yashwardhan Tiwari
Human Resources - GenC

© 2021 Cognizant. All rights reserved.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please reply to the sender and

destroy all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, forwarding,

printing or copying of this email, and/or any action taken in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful. Where permitted by applicable law, this e-mail and other e-mail communications

sent to and from Cognizant e-mail addresses may be monitored.

hitns:flnutinnk office.com/mailfid/AAQOKADIJmMzUzOWJKLTVKZDMINGY42Z2S04YzUOLTNIODIOWU4NGJIMOAQADG1 KRChbecUp8iHVmMOQDATa. ..
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List of Selected Candidates

HR Inmovidutech <hr@inmovidutech.com>
Sun 16-01-2022 22:04

To: REVA Placements <placement@reva.edu.in>;Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Hi Naveen Sir,

PFA the list of selected candidates. We [gokeforward to along and fruitful association with you:

nandankumar5122@gmail.com |[Nandan Kumar D 9611587279

labyankhansipuc@gmail.com Mohammed Abyan Khan [9538554567
viswakamalesh@gmail.com Kamalesh kumar V 9677380461
lanandsaji1410@gmail.com Anand S 7022958118
gagandeepbujji1999@gmail.com/GAGANDEEP M 7892305883

Mamata Prabhu Gouda 9980716006

mamatapatil291@gmail.com Patil
ra a mail.com Raghavendra Doddamani [7899483434

nkith122000@gmail.com ANKITH GOWDA B R 6364712852
ejaskumarhs2001@gmail.com [TEJAS KUMAR H S 9663424308
karthikkt009@gmail.com Karthik C 8296439864
ishambhu26@gmail.com [Pruthviraj 7026170978

Thanks and Regards

Hari Chandana .Y

HR Associate
7022590849

Inmovidu Technologies

DISCLAIMER

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. Any use,
distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error, please nofify the sender by reply
email and then destroy the message. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to official business of the
company shall be understood to be neither given nor endorsed by InMovidu Technologies Pvt Ltd. Any information contained in this email, when

addressed to Clients is subject to the terms and conditions in governing client contract.

Copyright © 2021 InMovidu Technologies Pvt Ltd, All rights reserved.




G/14/21, 11:33 AM Mail - Naveen C - Oullook

Final selects list- LTIl's virtual Engineering drive for 2022 batch (On-Campus | Reva, Bangalore)

Jay Shah <layH.Shah@Intinfotech.com=>

To. MNaveen C <naveenc@revaedu.n:
Co Nikhil Govekar <Nikhil Govekar@Intinfotech coms; Privanka Allen <Privanka sllen@intinfotech.com=; Ritika Kanojia <Ritika kanojia@Intinfotech.com>

b Sedects - Revaxtay Ehagtlity Coterna Yem 2022 _Engmeenng.pdf

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Dear Naveen,

Greetings from LTLIH

We would like to express our gratitude for your kind support thiroughout our Engineering 2022 batch virtual selection process.
Attached is the list of final selects from your Institute offered by LTI,

Our Offer of Employment is being processed and will be reje

Roadmap ahead on receiving the Offer letter from our ‘CampBuzz Portal":
o Candidate is requested to Login to our CampBuzz Portal (CampBuzz Portal ID & Password will be shared in the 'Offer of Employment' Email)
o Candidate should mandatorily register by filling the Candidate Registration form on the portal,
o Candidates completing their Registration on the CampBuzz portal ONLY will be considered for joining.

Kindly note that the selection of candidates is on the basis of him/her meeting the following conditions (repeating these again to
avoid any ambiguity):

1. Meeting all the eligibility criteria attached with the e-mail

2. Selected candidate must be ready to sign a 2 year service level agreement with us.

3. Selected candidate must be flexible for technology and location as per the business needs

4. Candidate should be found medically fit (details on this would be shared in the joining e-mail),
We expect clase to 100% Joining ratio from students offered by the Campany

Likewise, in our endeavour to excel through continuous improvement, request your valuable feedback on the overall 'Virtual
selection process’ experience on the below link:

TPO Feedback form - Engineering Virtual Selection Process (2022 batch)

We also urge you to encourage the selected students to keep on adding to their technical & communication skills before they join LTI

Looking forward to a long and fruitful association with your Institute!
Thanks & Regards,

Jay Shah
Campus Recruitment Team

M7l

Larsen & Toubro Infotech Ltd.

From: Jay Shah

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 10:23 FM

To: 'naveen.c@reva.edu.in' <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>
Ce: Mikhil Gavekar <Nikhil. Govekar@Intinfotech.coms; Privanka Allen <Priyanka. Allen@Intinfotech.com>; Ritika Kanojia <Ritika. Kanojia@Intinfotech.com:>
Subject: HR Interview Schedute {On-Campus hiring for 2022 batch)

Dear team,
Greetings from LTI

Kindly refer the below schedule for HR interview planned as follows:

« Date of HR interview: Tomorrow, 2°' Sep’21
o Timings: 3:00 pm onwards

Attachment details:

« Detall of tandidate scheduled for HR

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADIMMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMINGY4ZS04Y zUOLTNIODIOWU4NGJIMQAQAKT7O%2BBdnsEiZm9JLceCRIU...  1/9
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RE: Requesting profiles for Internship

lokesh.c463@toshiba-tsip.com <lokesh.c463@toshiba-tsip.com>
Tue 01-02-2022 00:04
To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: prem.nair@toshiba-tsip.com <prem.nair@toshiba-tsip.com>;Dr. Ramesh N
<dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>;yashaswinipk77@gmail.com <yashaswinipk77@gmail.com>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your continuous support and find enclosed internship letter for Yashaswini.
We request you to make her joinl in TSIP from tomorrow itself.

Thanks & Regards

Lokeshkumar

From: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Sent: 19 January 2022 14:48

To: kumar lokesh(T S T P ) <lokesh.c463@toshiba-tsip.com>

Ce: nairprem(T S I P )<prem.nair@toshiba-tsip.com>; Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>
Subject: Re: Requesting profiles for Internship

Dear Sir,
Greetings from REVA University!!

Thank you for the opportunity. As discussed, please find the attached copy of registered students database.
Request to confirm the online test date and time.

Thanking you.

Thanks & Regards,

Naveen C

Sr. Manager - Training & Placement
Mob: +91 9900272598

REVA UNIVERSITY | Rukmini Knowledge Park | Kattigenahalli | Yelahanka | Bengaluru | Karnataka 560 064
oo ﬁ.

D 4
w ® , *" Chat with me on Teams !

From: Naveen C <paveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Sent: 09 December 2021 17:50

To: lokesh.c463@toshiba-tsip.com <lokesh.c463 @toshiba-tsip.com>

Cc: prem.nair@toshiba-tsip.com <prem.nair@toshiba-tsip.com>; Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>
Subject: Re: Requesting profiles for Internship

Dear Sir,
Greetings!!
Request to update the further process.

Thanking you Sir.
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1 of2

Name as per Xth Mark sheet Email ID

Anand Satigoudar tigoudar8@gmail.com
CHIDANANDA B R chidanandabrchidu@gmail.com
Vignesh L vickylaksh57 @gmail.com
YOGESH NS yogeshns172001@gmail.com
SAMEER M NADAF sameernadaf4430@gmail.com
ABHISHEK M abhishekm4536@gmail.com
AKSHAY PATIL akshaypatil7sp@gmail.com
Adil Ahmed adilahmed0998 @gmail.com

1 CHETHAN B S chethanbs95354@gmail.com
Ajith D ajithsarala07 @gmail.com
SIDDHARTH SAHAY siddhartsahay@gmail.com
SHIVANAGOUDA H PATIL shivu339patilsp@gmail.com
CHANDAN V chandangowda3473 @gmail.com
GONGALREDDY.SRUJANESWAR
REDDY srujaneswar006@gmail.com
KUVVADI KASHINATH REDDY kashinathreddy999@gmail.com

A e T3 N T M e O Y S e T

hitps://outlook.office.com/mail/idl/ AAQKADIMMzUzOWIKLTVk

HCL || Final Confirmation|| 2022

Madhumita Murali <madhumita.m@hcl.com>
Fri 17-06-2022 12:28
To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Poorvaja S <poorvaja.s@hcl.com>; Lokesh Kumar Manavalan <lokeshkumar.manav@hcl.coms

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Classification: Public
Dear Sir/Ma’am,
Thank you for your wonderful support in arranging the virtual campus drive.

The below students have been selected for the opportunity with HCL, please communicate to the
respective students on his/her selection with HCL.

Important Points:

1. CTC offered : INR 4.25 LPA

2. Selected Candidates should be willing to work on any assignment assigned by HCL Technologies
including 24*7 operations and Shifts, willing to learn.

3. Selected Candidates should be Willing to work in any location within India or abroad as assigned
by HCL Technologies.

4. Service Agreement for 12 Months (as applicable). In case they leave before completing 12
months, they are liable to pay 50K to the organization.

Please Note:
Their Joining with HCL is subject to BGV Clearance, Re-hire Policy(incase applicable) and Eligibili
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RE: REVA University - Request for TCS Ninja Test results

Rohit Lekkala <lekkala.rohit@tcs.com>

Tue 02-11-2021 15:04

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>;Radhika Ajith <radhika.ajith@tcs.com>
Cc: Pradeep Soorengi <pradeep.kote@tcs.com>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Dear Sir,
Greetings from Tata Consultancy Services!!!!
Thank you for your support and partnership during the TCS 2022 Ninja Recruitment Drive

Sharing the list of students who are shortlisted for offer . Student offer is valid subject to a positive background
check & meeting the eligibility criteria.

Please be informed that TCS would be in all its rights to revoke the offer/recall selection to anyone who is found
not eligible as per the TCS eligibility criteria during any point of the process (Interview/Post interview/Post
selection).

Reference ID NAME EMAIL_ID Offer Type
CT20203319849 SHARANYA M sharanyarajul999@gmail.com Ninja
CT20203325017 SHIVAM A GODHANI shivam11200011 @gmail.com Ninja
CT20203332523 ROHAN SHARMA rohan A5@pshm.edu.in Ninja
CT20203332614 KHUSHBOO KHUSHBOO khushboorawat367@gmail.com Ninja
C€T20203333195 ABHAY Kumar SHARMA abhaykumar8091@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213675641- MALLIKARJUN Sanganabasu HANAGANDI mallikarjunhanagandil234@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213676681 JYOTHISHREE L jyothishreed21@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213678098 PRAVEEN MT praveenmt2018@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213678138 JAYANT VERMA jayharshu8088367130@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213680305 KUMAR YASH yashsinghsk2000@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213683057 RAKESH N rakesh241014@gmail.com Ninja
DT20218188747 REENISHA A reenishall@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213688557 SAMUEL Nitesh JOHN niteshjsamuel@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213689739 M C GANESH GOWTHAM tarakgowtham42 @gmail.com Ninja
CT20213692694 BASAVARAJ Mahantesh SAJIAN basavarajmsajjan19@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213707175 SWATI TONNE swatitonne5@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213718660 OBULA Reddy BORRA obulreddy.1200@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213720939 NAVEEN Sripad VEERAPUR naveenveerapurds@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213726162 SHASHANK GAUTAM rsrgautam2000@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213730072 BHARATH | bharathjayarama9844176603@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213735905 MANJUNATH M S manjunathms437@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213736270 NAVEEN B naveenbh779580@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213737617 SHASHI KIRAN M shashikiranm18@gmail.com Ninja
CT20213737894 BHUVAN BOPANMA bopannaik3@gmail.com ) Ninja
CT20213744938 PRIYANSHU RAJ privanshuraj@outlook.in Ninja
CT20213750451 THANUI RAJA tharun10001@gmail.co Ninja
DT20206879901 BINDU S GOWDA binduspowdadl@gmail. com/@‘/’—"\ P Winja
DT20206894593 SONIKA SR sonikasr24@gmail.com \?ﬂ\}ya
DT20206894761 KALIDASAN C ri9ee824@ece.reva.cduif| 2 - }‘ﬁ#ja
DT20218073501 ACHALA RAO racachala8d@gmail.com \%'N J/ ' l\fi’;ja
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Talent Drive 2022 Congratulations! Shortlisted students from Reva University

Mahapatro, Sonali <s.mahapatro@accenture.com>
Tue 10/12/2021 12:37 PM

To: Girija J. Tiwari <girijaj.tiwari@reva.edu.in>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

>
accenture

Come work at;the
heart of change

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

We thank you for partnering with us in our recruitment drive 2022. Our team has been thankful for your efforts and appreciative of your
Support across our process.

It gives us immense pleasure to announce 39 students have been shortlisted from your prestigious institute and we would be glad to
extend a Letter of Intent to them. Students will also receive an email and SMS notification on their selection.

It has been an exciting journey for us and are glad to have had an opportunity interviewing your students. You can contact Zonal POC

Our team will be in contact with students as we proceed further in the process till they onboard us.

Wishing you and students the best.

Thanks & Regards,

Sonali Mahapatro
Campus Recruiter
Accenture India Recruitment

Didn't receive a resolution to your query? Follow this escalation matrix:
1st Level- India eSchool and Exec hiring recruiting lead: Rohit. Jhamb@accenture.com
2nd Level- India Recruiting Director: Jeremy.James@accenture.com

>
accenture
infiv } { RGN

This message is for the designated recipient only and may conlain privileged, proprietary, or otherwise confidential information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the original. Any other use of the e-mail by you is prohibited. Where aliowed by local law, electronic communications with Accenture and its affiliates, including
e-mail and instant messaging {including content), may be scanned by our systems for the purposes of information security and assessment of internal compliance with Accenture
palicy, Your privacy is impartant to us, Accenture uses your personal data only in compliance with data protection laws, For further information on how Accenture processes your

personal data, please see our privacy statement al hitps /www.accenture comius-enfprivacy-policy.

wwwacceniure.com
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924121, 10:29 AM Mail - Varalakshmi K - Outlook

Fuw: Greetings!! Invitation to visit REVA University AY' 2021-22 Campus Hiring Process
Girija 1. Tiwan <girijaj tiwari@reva.edu.in>

To: Varalakshimi K <varalakshmik@reva edu in>

From: Navya Pasupuleti <navya,p@keka.coms>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 9:05 PM

To: Girija J. Tiwari <girijaj.tiwari@reva.edu.in>

Subject: Re: Greetings!! Invitation to visit REVA University AY' 2021-22 Campus Hiring Process

Please be cautious
This email was senl oulside of your organisation

Hello Ms. Girlja,

Result Time!
First of all, thank you so much everyone for being so patient and generous, all through out. It would have been difficult to manage things without your support.

Special thanks to all the coordinaters, for being the backbene for this drive. You are tremendous. We at Technovert absolutely adare Team Reva for due diligence and
perfection in every matter.
We've finished the interview process for all the roles at Keka, Please find below the details of the candidates whom we've hired for various roles from Reva,

S.Mo Hall Ticket Id  Candidate Name Email Phone Number Role Interested In - College Name  Branch
1 KEREO320 Pavan Khandelwal Umed Khandelwal pavankhandelwall12@gmail.com 8150000856 Quality Analyst Reva University Electrical & Electronics Engineering

Congratulations to all the hired candidates on behalf of Team Keka. We await their presence in the organization soon. Kindly confirm how soon can they join us so
that we can plan our training program accordingly.

Unfartunately, no one could clear the UX Designer and Developer Interviews.
| request the placement team to block this 1 hired candidate for Keka, on pricrity. Thanks once again for all the support!

Cheers,

Navya Pasupuleti

Lead - Campus Recruitment
Keka HR

Fram: Navya Pasupuleti <navya.p@keka,com>

Sent: 08 September 2021 10:55

To: Girija J. Tiwari <girijaj.tiwari@reva.edu.in>

Subject: Re: Greetings!! Invitation to visit REVA University AY' 2021-22 Campus Hiring Process

Hello Ms. Girija,

Good Morning!

As discussed earlier, please find the registration link for Keka Drive at Reva University:

Registration Link : htips://www.campustest.in/job/kekareva

It's mandatory for the candidates to register on the registration link shared by us for taking the Online Tests. A Hall Ticket Number will be generated after the
candidates register on the link shared by us. Please inform the students to note down or take a screen shot of the Hall ticket number which will be displayed on the
screen upon successful registration.

Registration link will be open till 5 PM, Sunday i.e., 12 Sep 2021, Please ask the candidates to register before the said time.

Note: All students across all branches of engineering are eligible for the Drive, As long as the candidate has relevant skillset, we would be more than happy to talk to
them and give them a career with us.

Please share the registration link with the students immediately and lets get started and have the drive as planned.

About Us: .
Keka is one of the fastest growing SaaS ( B2B ) products in India and has quickly grown to a leader position in its segment in shortest time, We are on a mission to
provide best employee experience for companies across the globe. With happy customers who refer Keka to others, Keka is on its way to becoming the market category

leader in India. We have an awesome team of employees working with us and we are looking for more!

We are looking for bright, young engineers who apart from being extremely competent are self-motivated problem-solvers with a penchant for learning and doing,
have willingness to walk this hard but purposeful path,

BEST.

Job Description:

1. Full Stack Developer: Apply for this role,

« |fyou are a Tech-Savvy, Passionate about Software Development

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADNINGQ2MmM2ZLTBIZmYINDFiIMIO4ANTE3LWNIMGM3MWZmME3ZgAQAHG7dk948M1DtZdy6fh1...  1/6



9/14/21, 12:10 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

From: Bhadouria, Rajul <Rajul.Bhadouria@dell.com>
Sent: 19 August 2021 20:08

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Bhadouria, Rajul <Rajul.Bhadouria@dell.com>
Subject: Dell Technologies - Campus recruitment

‘Please be cautious

Dear Placement Officer,
‘We are happy and glad to extend the Full time & Internship offer to the below meitioned candidate for Presales role
Kindly confirm that this candidate is been blocked for us and removed from other processes.

On another note, I would like to take a moment to thank all student coordinators who had seamlessly coordinated the
interviews and were available throughout the day. Amazing job and kudos to them

Name Email ID Designation Role Compensation | Stipend | Location
Associate Sales .
AL g : 8 ; Internship +
Giridhar Vicky giridharvickyl43@gmail.com Engineer Analyst Fiill time 8,00,000 25000 | Bangalore
(15)
Associate Sales S
G . . ! Internship +
Vipin Kushwaha ri8cs538@cit.reva.edu.in Engineer Analyst Eull i 8,00,000 25000 | Bangalore
(15)
Associate Sales :
. . . i Internship +
Harshitha TR raviharshu56@gmail.com Engineer Analyst Full time 8,00,000 25000 | Bangalore
(15)
Moh d Associate Sales S 4
ohamme s
ashwagkhan07@gmail.com Engineer Analyst R 4 8,00,000 25000 | Bangalore
Ashwagq khan (15) Full time

Associate Sales 1
Internship +

Keerthan S J keerthanece608@gmail.com Engineer Analyst Full ime 8,00,000 25000 | Bangalore
(15)
Aniket Singh Assotim e Internship +
iket Sin
eSS aniketrajput1202@gmail.com | Engineer Analyst R 8,00,000 25000 | Bangalore
Rajput Full time
(15)
Associate Sales
Sb agandeepasd98@gmail.com Engineer Analyst Internship + 8,00,000 25000 | Bangalore
GREANDEERN, | FEERRSSSHSSTSENER 8 o ¥ Full time ¥ ga
Associate Sales x
. : . . Internship +
K.P.Srikanth srikanthkp23@gmail.com Engineer Analyst Full time 8,00,000 25000 | Bangalore
(1)
Regards,

Rajul Bhadouria

Universily Relations & Campus Hiring — Analyst
Dell Technolagies | Human Rescurces

Mobile [9945033230]+91 9109914657

Email Rajul_Bhadouria@Dell.com

Connect with mae en_Linkedin [linkedin.com)

Pursuant to Dells Code of Conduct and the Global Diversity and Equal Employment Opportunity Policy, all employment decisions—tncluding hieing decisions—should be

based on Butiness needs, job requirements and individuel quolifications, without regerd to race, colar, religion or Bbelicf, creed, national, seciol or ethnic arigin, sex

domiest

{inctuding pre wy), age, physical, mental or sensory disubifity, HIV stotus, sexuel grientabion, gender ideniity andd/or expression, maoritol, civil snion o

{stertus, protected velteran stalus, it

nership status, past or present military seevive, family medical Ristory or genetic informotion, fumid

I

when atherwise fegolly able to work, or any other stotus pratecled by the fows ar requiations in the locations where we operate.

hitps:/foutlook office.com/mail id/AAQKADJmMzUzOWIKLTVKkZDMINGY4ZS04YzUOLTNIODIOWUANGJIMOQAQAE 1kkACM7Kk4RmgZZInlaUu8%3D  2/3



Mphasis Placement Program 2022_REVA University, Bangalore

Shobhana K <shobhana k@mphasis.com>

Tue 18-01-2022 09:54

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Joshua David <joshua.david@mphasis.com>;Samiksha Hegde <samiksha.hegde@mphasis.com>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Dear Team,

Greetings from Mphasis Campus Hiring Team!

Thank you for the support provided to conduct Mphasis Campus Hiring Process. Kindly find in the attachment
the details of the final selects.

We will also send the Letter of Intent to the candidates on their personal mail IDs.

As discussed, Mphasis has 4 categories of hiring (A, B, C & D) and on the basis of ranking we have classified
REVA University, Bangalore at Category D. Kindly communicate this to the selected candidates and get the
acknowledgement on the same.

Warm Regards,
Shoebhana Karthik
HR Campus Hiring

% Mphasis

= The Next Appiied

Mphasis Corporate Support | Human Resources
shobhana.k@mphasis.com | www.mphasis.com

Information Transmitted by this Email is Proprietary to Mphasis, its Associated Companies and/or
its Customers and is Intended for use only by the Individual or Entity to which it is Addressed, and
may contain Information that is Privileged, Confidential or Exempt from Disclosure under
Applicable Law. If you are not the Intended Recipient or it appears that this Email has been
Forwarded to you without proper Authority, you are Notified that any use or Dissemination of this
Information in any manner is Strictly Prohibited. In such cases, please Notify us Immediately at
mailmaster@mphasis.com and delete this Email from your Records.




2128/23, 3:29 PM

RE: Amazon FTE Virtual Hiring Event @

C-Ops Campus Team <cops-campus@amazon.com=

Wed D3-02-2021 19:09

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.ins

Cc: Salman, Mohamed <mmbhsal@amazon.com>;Singh, Avinash <avinks@amazon.com>

Please be cautious

This email was sent outside of your organisation

Hi Team,

REVA University

Mail - Naveen C - Outiook

Bangalore

Thanks a bunch for executing a yet another smooth process, Pleased to share the list of the final selects, Kindly confirm the acceptance ASAP.

it es Candidate Email ID Candidate Gender Contact Current Education Date of Birth
ICIMS 1D Date Name (Full Number (BE/B.Tech/BBA/BCA) | (DD/MM/YYYY)
Name)
33411156 2/2/2021 SHALOK 9019761449 11/7/1998
shalokgangatkaru@gmail.com GANGATKAR U | Male BE/B.Tech
33408898 | 2/2/2021 ayush.v.gowda@gmail.com Ayush V Male | 09108643220 BE/B Tech 9/12/1998
33397337 | 2/2/2021 bhuvanck8@gmail.com Bhuvanesh ¢ Male | 9036515591 BE/B.Tech 13/10/1999
karlahalli
33401435 | 2/2/2021 rush4nivs@gmail.com Niveditha M | Female | 7892148619 BE/B.Tech 6/6/1998
2/2/2021 Hemanga 9662957326 7/9/1999
33398680 Borpatra
hemangogohaind7@gmail.com Gohain Male BE/B.Tech
33406033 2/2/2021 KRUTHIK 08197343533 21/2/2000
krutikreh21@gmail.com HIREMATH Male BE/B.Tech
31508761 | 2/2/2021 anushasahadevll@gmail.com Anusha § Female | 9731348832 BE/B.Tech 11/3/1999
33423524 2/2/2021 Sachit 09663972099 9/2/1996
sachpoovanna@gmail.com Poovanna Male BE/B.Tech
33401084 | 2/2/2021 adityatiwary60@gmail.com ADITYA TIWARY | Male | 09599920087 BBA 19/2/2000
29748214 | 2/2/2021 rkui3z27@gmail.com Rahul Male 9771032337 BE/B.Tech 13/2/1958
Upadhyay
2/2/2021 Alsani 9182288922 9/5/2000
33421185 Omprakash
omprakashalsani@gmail.com Goud Male BE/B.Tech
33402722 | 2/2/2021 aisha.aslam1505@gmail.com Aisha Aslam Female | 09019660786 BE/B.Tech 15/5/1999
29628058 | 2/2/2021 alokpatile76@gmail.com ALOK R PATIL Male 7411256667 BE/B.Tech 1/9/1999
33423129 2/2/2021 Gyanendra 9845767192 25/6/2000
gyanendrachoudhary9@gmail.com Choudhary Male BE/B.Tech
33397763 | 2/2/2021 revanth.02 @outlook.com Revanth Male | 7259210484 BE/BTech 13/9/1999
33400080 | 2/2/2021 sohanhvl18@gmail.com Sohan HV Male 9035396499 BE/B.Tech 18/1/1999
33406759 | 2/2/2021 prathab916@gmail.com Prathab S Male 7338415768 BE/B.Tech 2/3/2000
33398328 | 2/2/2021 poojarajamani226@gmail.com Pooja j Female | 9108181612 BE/BTech 22/6/1998
rajamani
33403642 2/2/2021 SHIVANANDAM 9606223681 2/5/1999
shivanandamk2 @gmail.com K Male BE/B.Tech
33399962 | 2/2/2021 aashutoshesavant@gmail.com Aashutosh C Male 9035695378 BE/B.Tech 21/6/1999
Savant
33397127 | 2/2/2021 | sushmithabappankar@gmail.com | SushmithaD | Female | 9148317325 BE/BTech 3/11/1999
33422694 | 2/2/2021 R17CS377@cit.reva.edu.in Shanthala Devi | Female 810581306 BE/B.Tech 7/10/1999
v
30371191 2/2/2021 Namratha 9916180280 18/11/1999
namrathafena@gmail.com Karanth Female BE/BTech
30372175 | 2/3/2021 keerthanaSediga@gmail.com Keerthana M Female | 9743114178 BCA 5/2/2000
33403981 | 2/3/2021 Sara Noor Female | 7022210211 BE/B.Tech 8/10/1998
33409826 | 2/3/2021 karjol.rashmi@gmail.com RASHMI R Female | 9742624405 BE/B.Tech 10/6/1999
KARIOL
33397334 | 2/3/2021 akshatha052@gmail.com Akshatha M | Female | 8277337089 BE/B.Tech 23/7/1999
33411191 2/3/2021 Bhooshi 9686567047
mbhooshi@gmail.com Mahathi Female BE/B.Tech

https:/foutlook.office365. com/mail id/ AAQKADIMMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMING Y4 ZS04YzUOLTNIODIOWU4NGJIMQAQAJVEZOY bpk2NuF 0Ly




2/28/23, 315 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

REVA Il Final Selects || BETSOL

Neha Sawant <Neha.Sawant@betsol.com>
Sun 13-06-2021 21:04

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>;Gurpreet Jaggi <Gurpreet.Jaggi@betsol.com>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Hi Naveen,

Thanks for giving us the opportunity to conduct placements at Reva University,
Please find the final select by BETSOL as follows :

SrNo | Name Phone Number | Email Final Status | CTC Offered
1 Manoj J | 9902258927 r18cs8lb6@cit.reva.edu.in | Offered 4.2
Regards,

Neha Sawant

From: Neha Sawant

Sent: 02 June 2021 17:21

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>

Subject: RE: BETSOL Invitation for campus 2021 placement drive

Hi Naveen,
We are still in interview process, we will update the final status by this week.
Thank you.

Regards,
Neha Sawant

From: Naveen C [malito:raveen.c@reva.edu.in]

Sent: 02 June 2021 17:19

To: Neha Sawant <Neha.Sawant@betsol,com>

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <deanipp@reva.edu.in>

Subject: Re: BETSOL Invitation for campus 2021 placement drive

|W;\HN2NL‘:;: This email originated from outside of BETSOL. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know

rthe content is safe.

Dear Ma'am,

Greetings of the day!!

Request to share the interview feedback.
Thanking you.

Stay Safe!l Stay Healthy!!

Thanks & Regards,

https:/foutlook. office 365.com/mail/id/AAQKADIMMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMINGY4ZS504 Y zUOLTNIODJOWU4ANGJIMQAQAKY% 2B 1PYAJ % 2BRIGUTPDWNK. ..
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Birlasoft| Campus Hiring 2021 Final Selects

Campus Team <Campusteam@birlasoft.com>

Mon 17-08-2020 1147

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>;Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Rinku Nagpal <Rinku.Nagpal@birlasoft.com>;Afsheen Jahan <intern.afsheen@hirlasoft.com>;Drishti Paul
<drishti.paul@birlasoft.com>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

@ K BIRLA CrOU) birlasoft

TALENT

ACQUISITION

Dear Placement Coordinator,
REVA Institute

Bangalore

Greetings from Birlasoft!

It gives us immense pleasure to declare the final selections for the Campus Hiring 2021.

We have selected 62 candidates from your prestigious institute to be a part of Birlasoft family!
Attached is the list of selected candidates.

We will be sharing the Letter of Intent (LOI) with the selected candidates through mail shortly.

We extend our gratitude towards the support received from your end throughout the process to make this Virtual
Campus Drive successful. We look forward to a long-lasting association with you!

For any further queries, please feel free to reach out to us.
Kindly acknowledge the mail once you receive it.

Thanks & Regards,
Campus Team
Talent Acquisition

birlasoft

Birlasoft.com | Facebaok | Linkedin | Twitter | Youtube

E L R L L S s I'This el‘na{l and any flles t!‘a nsmlttl':'.'d W*th |t are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have



Robert Boschy Enapnecrmg and Bosimess Solutoone Provate Dopoted (REEL Jir i

Recrntment Process: 20001 Batch Only

Blarath Kakatah (RECHRE-TA)Y < Bharath Kakatahieom bose bveonn

B O D7 001 1902

lo Naveen C < naveen c@reva edu i s

Co Venu Gopal VV RBEZHRL TA) « VenkataVenuGaopal Valluo@nin boschoeonm - simes

N Ramesh < deantpp@eva.edu ms

cammerfarevg e o - D

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

[lelto Naveen and Keva e,
Greetines from Rebert Bosch Engineering and Business Solutions Private imited. India (IRBET)

Cansidering the performance durmy the Online Test, Techmoal and TR Interviess, we have selected the below candidates fo

the 1l time role of “Associale Software Engineer™,
Hearty Congratulations to the selected candidates.
Novol seleets - 33

Designation : Associite Sofware Pngineer (Designation s common for all qualificanonspeciadizion of Freshers

CTC 2 Rs 3.00,0005 Per Annum (Five Lakhs Indian Rupees per annum Only )

e Initially, itwill be Virtual Joining/ WET until the COVID situation reduces. we will keep them posted when o
physically report to work locations.
o The Tentative DO will be in the month of August . September 2021 subjeet o completion ol theie exams. resul, &

Comrse Complete Certificate should be available. they will be conticted via then registered emad D,
e Kindly update their personal email 11D and send back the excel i the next 2 day s

e No change request Tor locations will be accommuodated
Kindly enmmunicate the same to the final selected candidates and letus know b they have aceepted the otfer from RIS

aReva Team : Thanks for all the supports and details shared initially to have good number of candidates selected, we expeet

all of them o join RBET and perform to their best in the coming period
Thanks and Best regards,

Bharath Kakaiah

Campus Recruitment Lead

RBEI

Tel. +91 80 6101-3202 | Mobil +91-78292-78916

hitps fioutlook.office. commathd/AAQKADJmMzUzOWIK TVKZDMINGY42504Y 7UOLTNIODFOWUANGIMOAQAJRAS QLY 2EwWUIQswhruvhiaxig® 1



e 0 N Ramesh - deantpp@revaediin - REVA Placements < placementimreva eoduan
Co Biswas, Sourav Narayan < sourav-narayan.biswas@capgemini.com = N, Thejasvi Kumar <thejasvi
kumar.n@capgemintcom:= Kargutkar, Hanumant <hanumantkargutkar@capgemini.com > Mandave

Rahul <raliitmandave@capgemini.coms>

s Sedects, Rey yersily, Bangalar

Please be cautious
This email was senl oulside of your organisation

Dear Dr. Ramesh,

Further to the technical interviews conducted on 7 October, please find attached the list of interim selects.
Congratulations to the selected students and thank you for your support to canduct the interviews.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the mail and confirm the availability of students for Capgemini,

Najeeb Khan

Consultant | Campis Hising

Capgemini Technology Services India Limited | Bangalore

Tel: 08041041917 [ Mobile: 7023145007

Addidress [S8-162(F) & 165 — 170 (1), EPIP Phase 1, Whaetield, Bangalore S64) 066, IN.

wwwicapgemini.com

Capgemini

Connect with Capgemini:

£ Lin o]

Please consider the envirenmerit and dba not print this email unless gbsolutely necessary

CAapagomn) Encaurior gcrlronraentad Swarcns

This miessage contains inbormation thist may be prviteged o confidestial and s the propory of the Caggemim Groap. 11 s intendetd only For tie peson Lo whor s

addressed, i gre aot the intended edipiemt, you are not authenzed (o ead, prigt vetain, copry, disseoinute, distibute brouse this messaae Or any parl thoreof, If

youl receive thes msssage s enor, phease rotifythe sender nrediately and doelete all copes of this message.

hitps:Houtlook office.camimalfidiAAMEADAY 2 ZJOTVILWESZ TIINDUGZCOACDQBIWYRYmEONTRACDAHOGBOGAAAAAABSHETQF np 7 Qbs39eam..

imn
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Please be cautious

orad wa ol cidside of you raae e

Cognizant

CAMPUS >
RECRUITMENT
2021

Dear Prof. Naveen,

Team Cognizant is happy to share the final list of selected candidates from your esteemed institution. We
would like to congratulate the chosen candidates on their stellar performance and look forward to welcoming

them onboard.

As a response to this mail we would please request you to let us know the list of candidates who are willing
to pursue mandatory Internship (from Dec/lan to AprifMay) or mandatory Continuous Skill Development

(CSD)Y program (approximately from late May/June 2021 in a slaggered manner) in the altached lemplate
Kindly respond back to us within a week's time of receiving this email

Kindly note that the specific details on internship and CSD program are available in the altached PDFs.
Please share the PDF attachments with selecls so that they are well aware of the norms associated with the
offer_Please feel free to reach oul Lo us for any clarfications on these programs

It s imperative for us to extend our gratitude for collaborating with us in our completely virttual recruitmen
process and helping us make it a success Once again, we would like 1o place on record our appreciation for
{his partnership between Cognizant and your esteemed institution. Thanks to this long-standing equation. we
heve been able to identify the most driven individuals and build a sirong and skilled digital workforce We I
forward 1o our continued association and to further strengthen our position as the employer of choice e




371123, 4:26 PM Mall - Naveen C - Outlook

RE: HCL Technologies Invites 2021 B.E/B. Tech graduates for placement

Ketan Arora <KetanA@hcl.com>

Waod 07-10-2020 11:56

To: Dr, N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.eduin>;Naveen C <paveen.c@reva.edu.in>REVA Placements <placement@reva.edu.in>
Cc: Ashish Bhalla <ashish.bhalla@hcl.com>;Charles Diwakar A <charles d@hcl.com> Vinadhini § <vinodhinis@hcl.com>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Hi MNaveen,
Thank you for your support in arranging HR Discussion for below students,
Below Students also have been selected for the opportunity with HCL, Please communicate to respective students on their selection with HCL.

Important Points:
1. CTC offered : INR 3.5 LPA
2. Selected Candidates should be willing to work on any assignment as assigned by HCL Technologies including 24*7 operations and Shifts,
willing to learn.
3. Selected Candidates should be Willing to work in any location within India or abroad as assigned by HCL Technologies.
4, Service Agreement for 24 Months (as applicable).
5. Probation Period will be of 12 Months,

Please Nate: Their Joining with HCL is subject to BGV Clearance, Re-hire Palicy{incase applicable) and Eligibility criteria as follows :

1. Minimum 75% throughout in academies(10'", 12'"/Diploma & Graduation) & no Backlogs.
2. B.E/B. Tech Graduation passing Year 2021 & Specialization in CSE/IT/Circuit Branches only.

Institute Name Student Name Email

REVA University | Chandrashekhar K r17cs092 @cit.reva.edu.in
REVA University | Pongupala Pavan Kumar | r17cs239@cit.reva.edu.in
REVA University | Muthyala Vengal Reddy | R17CS254@cit.reva.edu.in
REVA University | Pavan Swamy Hiremath | R17CS5291@cit.reva.edu.in
REVA University | Ramya Patil rl7ec247@ece.reva.edu.in

Thanks,

Ketan Arora

From: Ketan Arora

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 5:57 PM

To: 'Dr. N Ramesh' <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>; 'Naveen C' <paveen.c@reva.edu.in>; 'REVA Placements' <placement@reva.edu.in>
Cc: Ashish Bhalla <ashish.bhalla@hcl.com>; Charles Diwakar A <charles_d@hcl.com>; Vinodhini § <vinodhini.s@hcl.com>
Subject: RE: HCL Technologies Invites 2021 B.E/B, Tech graduates for placement

Dear Maveen,

Thank you for your wonderful support in arranging the campus drive.

Below Students have been selected for the opportunity with HCL, Please communicate to respective students on their selection with HCL.
Important Points:

1. CTC offered : INR 3.5 LPA
2. Selected Candidates should be willing to work on any assignment assigned by HCL Technologies including 24*7 operations and Shifts,
willing to learn any skill/Technologies.
3. Selected Candidates should be Willing to work in any location within India or abroad as assigned by HCL Technologies.
4. Service Agreement for 24 Months (as applicable).
5. Probation Period will be of 12 Months.
Please Note: Their Joining with HCL is subject to BGV Clearance, Re-hire Policy{incase applicable) and Eligibility criteria as follows :

https:/foutlook.office.com/maillid/ AAQKADImMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMING Y4ZS04YzUOLTNIODIOWU4NGJIMQAQABKJSq7W706GvUdM24IC



3/1/23, 4:35 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

RE: GIT Intern-Join HPE and make your mark!
Vasudev, Vikram <vikram.vasudev@hpe.com>
Tue 13-10-2020 20:06

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Bansal, Smita <smita.bansal@hpe.com>;Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>;Sinha Chowdhury,
Maitreyee <maitreyee.sinha-chowdhury@hpe.com>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Dear Naveen,

As discussed, Kothakota has been shortlisted in the GIT Interview. Thanks for all the support!

Kothakota Charitharth Shortlisted ri7cs199@cit.reva.edu.in

Thanks & Regards,

Vikram Vasudev Poojary
Mabile: 8971724650

India University Recruiting
Bangalore

Iy

HPE Talent Acquisition is powered by Korn Ferry

S—

Hewlett Packard
Enterprise

THE EDGE-TO-CLOUD
PLATFORM-AS-A-SERVICE COMPANY

From: Vasudev, Vikram

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 7:48 PM

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Bansal, Smita <smita.bansal@hpe.com>; Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>; Sinha Chowdhury, Maitreyee
<maitreyee.sinha-chowdhury@hpe.com>

Subject: RE: GIT Intern-Join HPE and make your mark!

Importance: High

Dear Naveen,

We would like to thank you and team for all the support in HPE GIT Internship hiring! Please see below the final
interview status(Charitharth's interview feedback is pending)

Request you to provide Internship Offer Acceptance confirmation from shortlisted students!

https:ffoutlook.office.com/mailfid/AAQKADIMmMzUzOWIKLTVKZDMING Y4Z504YzUOLTNIODHOWUANGJIMQAQAMAHN %2 BMwXU4UmKH



Il_'{Ji‘;f';; Health :E'_-'{'i’;I:f'iil'n_jit“'s LLP - Selection of 2021 batch

G, Karthik <Karthik. G2@anthem.com>

Thu 9/16/2021 11:51 AM

To: Girija J. Tiwari <girijaj.tiwari@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Meet Dineshbhai, Dadhania <Dadhania.MeetDineshbhai@anthem.com>;Sethia, Hemant
<Hemant.Sethia@legatohealth.com>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Greetings Ms. Girija,

We are pleased to share the names of 5 candidates who have successfully cleared all rounds of interview and
secured a role with Legato Health Technologies LLP. Please convey the message to candidates and we will
send them welcome note as well.

Mandla Bhanu Sagar bhanusagard56@gmail.com 8500881638
Meghana G Raj maggiemeghanal913@gmail.com 9113980219
Nikitha N nikithangowdal310@gmail.com 7337616023
Bhuvanesh C Korlahalli bhuvanck&@gmail.com 9036515591
Ghanianil Kumar Reddy anilreddygani@gmall.com 7348912900

Request you to confirm on our selection for us to initiate the offer process in our systems. Thank you/team
for your support during this placement drive, look forward for mutually beneficial partnership in future too.

Thanks & Regards

Karthik G | Campus Recruitment Coordinator
Legato Health Technologies

Phone : 8867373930

E-Mail: Karthik.g2@anthem.com

URL: www.legatohealthtech.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information or may otherwise be protected by law. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you

are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail
and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachment thereto.




Final selects - List of £T1offered candidatos Resva Urniverity Boane

Ritika Kanojia < Ritika Kanojiatlntinfotech com

L FETRRA I 2 S (20008

To Naveen C <naveen c@reva.edu ins anjal Agarwal <Prangal Aqgarwal@lntinfotee boeam -

Ce Nikhil Govekar <Nikhil. Govekar@Intinfotech com ».Dr N Ramesh <dean tpp@reva eduin - Priyanis Al
<Priyanka Allen@Intinfotech.coms Divya R < DiwyaA R@Intinfatech com = Jubn Thakus
<Juhi Thakur@Intinfotech.coms

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Dear team,
Greetings from LTI 1!

We would like to express our gratitude for your kind support throughout our virtual selection process. .

Attached is the list of final selects offered by LTI from Year-2021 batch through the virtual selection process.
(Intended to candidates meeting the attached eligibility criteria only)

Total No. of selects: 45

* Level-1: 34 selects
« Level-2: 11 selects

Our Ofer of Employment will be released to all final seter (s shiartly,

Roadmap ahead en receiving the Offer letter from our ‘CampBuzz Portal’-

1. Candidate is requested to Login to our CampBuzz Portal (CampBuzz Portal ID & Password will be shared in the
'Offer of Employrnent’ Email)

2.Candidate should mandatorily register by filling the Candidate Registiation form on the portal.

3. Candidates completing their Registration on the CampBuzz portal ONLY will be considered for joining

Kindly note that the selection of the candidate is made on the basis of him/her meeting the following conditions
(repeating these again to avoid any ambiguity):

1. Meeting the eligibility criteria attached with the e-mail

2. Selected candidate must be ready to sign a 2 year service level agreement with us.
3. Selected candidate must be open for relocation (their job location could be any of our development centers
across India)

4 Candidate found medically fit (details on this would be shared in the joining e-mail).

overall ‘Virtual selection process’ expenence on the below link:
i

PG Feedbark foem: Vytual beloction Process (2021 bates)

k/
I
Ggr

We also urge you to encourage the selected students to keep on adding to ther techmcal & communication s
before they join UT1

htips foutlook office cormfmatAdAADKAD MUz OWIKL TVKZ DMING Y 472504 Y 2U0LT NIODOWUANGIIMOAQABeWA 2 KesOIKIBKT FuCOu44 7 30 174



Re: Medly Pharmacy Hirmeg: Associate Enginee

Jagruti Wajge <jagrutiwajge@medlypharmacy.caom:

Mod 11-03-2021 161 v

To: Naveen C <naveen cidreva.edu,in>

Ce: Pune-recruitment <pune-recruitment@medlypharmacy.com> Dr. N Ramesh <dean tpp@reva.eduin= Kunal Dabir <kdabir@medlypharmacy.com=

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisalion

Hello Naveen,
It was a pleasure interacting with you and students from your mstitute,
We have successfully completed our selection process and we are happy to inform you about the selection of below students:

1. Gaurav Suhag
2. Neelakshi Punia

Designation: Associate Engineer

Location: Viman Nagar, Pune

CTC 7 lacs

DOJ: June 21, 2021

Will share their Offer letters by next week.

Please confirm that students will be out of the placement process on acceptance of our offer.

Thank yau for the coordination & support.

Thanks and regards,
Jagruti Wajge
Associate Recruiter

Medly Pharmacy
201, Sky Vista, Viman Magar, Pune - 411014
Contact No. : (+91) B097666846

Email: jagritiowea ety

On Tue, Mar 30, 2021 at 9:13 AM Maveen C <paveen.c@reva.eduin> wrote:
Dear Madam,

Greetings of the day!!

As per your mail, we have cascaded same to shortlisted students.

Thanks & Regards,

Naveen C
Sr. Manager - Training & Placement
Mob: +91 9900272598

REVA UNIVERSITY | Rukmini Knowledge Park | Kalligenahalli | Yelahanka | Bengaluru | Karnalaka 560 064

.,Uw@@yiii hat with me on Te

From: Jagruti Wajge <japrutiwajge@medlypharmacy.com>

Sent: 29 March 2021 18:32

To: Naveen C <paveen.c@reva.edu,in>

Ce: Pune-recruitment <pune-recruitment@medlypharmacy.com=; Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>
Subject: Re: Medly Pharmacy Hiring: Associate Engineer

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Hello Naveen:

We have shortlisted 2 students from today's process:

1. Gaurav Suhag
2. Amogh T

We have scheduled technical interview R2 tomorrow and shared invites vath them.



3110123, 3.02 PM Mail - Naveen C - Oullook

Mphasis_2021 Campus_REVA

Samiksha Hegde <samiksha.hegde@mphasis.com>

Fri 28-05-2021 11:53

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>;Dr. N Ramesh <deantpp@reva.edu.in>
Cc: Shobhana K <shobhana k@mphasis.com>;Nithya Parthasarathy

<Nithya.Parthasarathy@mphasis.com>;Kiran S <Kiran.S02@mphasis.com>;Deepthi Kotian
<Deepthi.Kotian@mphasis.com>

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Dear Team,

Greetings from Mphasis Campus Hiring Team!

Thank you for the support provided to Conduct Mphasis Campus Hiring Process. Please find below
details of the final selects. We will also send the Letter of Intent to the candidates on their personal mail

idl.
Candidate Name Mobile Number | College
Bhavya Shree S 6364341515 REVA
Malpani Vijay Rakesh | 8469794496 REVA
Ruchitha k 9113255998 REVA
Mallemula Pallavi 9182881447 REVA
Thanusha Reddy 09989469629 REVA
K YOGESH 7411067477 REVA
Gagan N C 9148797380 REVA
Rithik Kumar Jha 7337712043 REVA
Y Sathya Tejaswi 7780486007 REVA
G TANMAYEE 9652326345 REVA
Anjali Sharma 8095309692 REVA
Mihika Bhandari 7770839540 REVA
Bhoomika H P 07425966938 REVA
Sachhin Balundagi 9611625330 REVA
EDIGA VISHAL 9606233349 REVA
Pobbathi Harshini 9963045950 REVA
Hithaishree Shankar | 8105552487 REVA
VANISHREE DV 9663905816 REVA
Chowdhari Ml 9480010473 REVA
Kavya H S 8105250241 REVA
Pooja k 7349079894 REVA
Amruthmohithe S 7353219899 REVA
HARSHITHA M 7026585888 REVA
Bathala Pranathi 8247395841 REVA
Tejaswini N 9901733373 REVA
Jithin Abraham 8553559301 REVA
Ritankar Dey 9108205382 REVA
Neha Gm 9980453881 REVA
PRAMOD REDDY 7348832725 REVA
Yashodha U 9380294154 REVA

https:/foutlook.office.com/maillid/AAQKADIMMzUzOWIKLTVKZDMING Y4ZS04YzUOLTNIODJOWU4ANGJIMQAQAC 14xZ 1iEcOnhmJWUkgddM% 3D 1/2



Please be cautions
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We are really pleased by the quality and talent of the students of vour Inshitution and are looking
for further fruintful collaboration.

Shivam Sharma
Human !r.zi-‘_‘\n"le_g.':_ e
4606021300

hitps://www skillvertexin/

On Thu, T Apr 2021 at 18:58, Naveen C <naveen c(reva.eduin> wrole’

Dear Sir,
Greetings!!

Thank you for the update. As per your mail, we have cascaded same to shortlisted students.

Thank you
Regards,
Naveen C

Get Qutlook for 105

From: Shivam Sharma <shivam@skillvertex.in>
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 5:55:48 PM

To: Naveen C <naveen c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Pranjal Sharma <hr@skillvertex.in>
Subject: Interview and Selection Details

Please be cautious
This email was sent outside of your organisation

Dear sir
Greetings from SkillVertex ’
We are pleased to inform you that we have selected these students for Personal interview

process in virtual mode and it has been scheduled on 2nd of April
The list of students and interview timing has been mentioned in the sheet attached
vindly look imto it and do the needful
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Co Madeep Kotoe pradeep kotewttos com AR ftamesh < dean tpptoresa eebin

Please be cautious
This emait was sent outside of your organisation

Dear Naveen Sir,
Greetings from Tata Consultancy Services!!!!

Thank you for your support and partnership during the 1€5 2021 Recruitrnent Drive

Sharing the list of students who are shortlisted for offer. Shortlisted students will receive affer letter
shortly.
Student offer is valid subject to a positive background check & meeting the eligibility criteria.

Please be informed that TCS would be in all its rights to revoke the offer/recall selection to anyone
who is found not eligible as per the TCS eligibility criteria during any point of the process
(Interview/Post interview/Post selection).

Eligibility of the students was considered basis the data declared by them during the application
process Request you to Validate & confirm on the student meeting the eligibility criteria.

» Request to confirm (attachment)
1) Students offer acceptance/non-acceptance of offer for any reasons &
2) validate & re-confirm on the student meeting the eligibility criteria.

Please find below the eligibility criteria for your easy reference and understanding.
Eligibility Criteria

1. This hiring is only open for B.E/ BTech/ M.E/ M.Tech/ M.Sc/ MCA graduates from 2021 batch
(the students who will be passing out in 2021). All engineering courses are eligible for UG/PG.
For M.sc, only IT and Computer Science related streams are eligible.

2. Minimum aggregate (aggregate of all subjects in all semesters) marks of 60% or 6 CGPA in each
of Class Xth, Class Xlith, Diploma (if applicable), Graduation and Post-Graduation examination
which includes successful completion of final year/semester. Students who have done their
Secondary or Senior Secondary from NIOS are Eligible. Marksheets issued by the Board are to
be considered as the Final Marks. In case someone has done their 12th with less than 6 CGPA
or 60% and has done a diploma post that where the candidate has scored equal to or above 6
CGPA, they will be eligible only if the Diploma is of 3 years and not of 2 years.

3 Maximum up to 1 pending backlog/arrear in the highest qualification will be permitted only at
the time of appearing for the TCS Selection process. If selected, no pending backlogs will be
permitted at the time of joining TCS. All pending backlogs should be completed within the
stipulated time duration.

4. Only Full time courses will be considered (Part Time/Correspondence courses/Distance

Learning will not be considered)
A candidate should meet the below specified age criteria at the time of being put through the
TCS selection process: Minimum age — 18 years and Maximum age - 28 years

Kindly confirm student’s Eligibility & Offer acceptance hefore 29th Dec 4pm. If not confirmed before
mentioned date, it will be construed that students are not interested in this employment and thj
offer will be automatically withdrawn.



314423, 11:41 AM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook
RE: Amazon FTE Hiring Event @ - REVA Institute & Sri Venkateshwara College of

Engineering,- Bangalore

C-Ops Campus Team <cops-campus@amazon.com>
Fri 07-02-2020 15:49
To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>;viceprincipal SVCE <viceprincipal@svcengg.edu.in>

Cc: Singh, Avinash <avinks@amazon.com>;Kumar, Sonu <skmarmy@amazon.com>;Dr. N Ramesh
<dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>;Balasubramani, Lekhana <lekhanab@amazon.com>

Hi Team,

Thanks a bunch for executing a yet another smooth process. Pleased to share the list of the final
selects made on 6™ February’20. Kindly confirm the acceptances ASAP.

College Name | Location Candldate Contact Email Systam
Name ID

REVA Praveen

University Bangalore | Kumar 8553100302 | pravin.shah95@gmail.com 25185059
REVA Simran Panda

University Bangalore 8197549863 | pandasimran12@gmail.com 25181421
REVA AKASH KUMAR

University Bangalore | YADAV 7996996983 | aky5899@gmail.com 25181730
REVA

University | Bangalore | N° KAIBSNIRE. | guesnoonns | kalashreels@amail.com 25181244
REVA Dushyanth

University Bangalore | Reddy 9148939354 | rvsdr8991@gmail.com 25181939
g Shruthi S _ _

University Bangalore 9731560342 | shruthimulbagal@gmail.com 25181519
REVA .
. . Supriya S \ .

University Bangalore 7899302529 | supriyasudharma@gmail.com 25196354
REVA Zaveriya

University Bangalore | Roshan 9148405668 | rzoya24399@gmail.com 25181135
REVA Chilukuri

University Bangalore | Akanksha 9481922546 | akankshachilukuri7@gmail.com 25192868
REVA

university | Bangalote | F2ChanaSH. | geooeonags | mehaina sknzse@arnatl.com 22568438
REVA _—
i i Shailaja T o .

University Bangalore 8495014618 | shailajat1998@gmail.com 25182464
REVA
: ; Kavana R ;

University Bangalore 8150881604 | kavanarsagar@gmail.com 23909173
REVA

University Bangalore ROYAN  NEIL 9980090650 | royanneil70@gmail.com 25192685
REVA Rakshith K

University Bangalore | Sullad 9741024134 | rakrocker991@gmail.com 25194213
REVA Raghavula Anil

University Bangalore | Kumar 9741857463 | anilnani.rak@gmail.com 25195946
REVA Charan Sai

University K”T“ar :

Bangalore | Chittanuru 8971980807 | charanskmr777@gmail.com 25183622

REVA Pratiksha S

University Bangalore | Netrakar 7349209620 | pratikshanetrakar@gmail.com 25182233
REVA WE

University Bangalore RITESH ¥R 7676299512 | riteshvr20@gmail.com ﬁ_ > 71
REVA Tanisha Erappa a“_y 4 %

University Bangalore | Nadikeriyanda | 8123720122 | erappatanisha@gmail.c 5 11

&

htlps‘..I’a’outiook.ofﬁce.comfmail.fideAQkADJmI\-"IZUZOWJkLTVI(ZDMtNGY4ZSO4YZUOLTNiODIjOWU4NGJ[MQAQA@(iKg) N Ki.. 7
G &



314023, 12:.08 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

RE: Requirement for graduate Trainees

Soumya A. <soumyaa@centumelectronics.com>
Thu 26-09-2019 15:36
To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>;REVA Placements <placement@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Muthukumaran S <muthukumarans@centumelectronics.com>;Dr. N Ramesh
<dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>;REVA Placements <placement@reva.edu.in>

Hi Naveen/ Ramesh .

Thanks for the support you have extended during Campus interview . we are glad (o inform you that below

students selected for Centum Electronics Limited. We will directly connect with students for further process.
SL No Register No NAME
1 R16EC210 R VISHNU SAI RAYULU
2 RIGEC358 SAMVED PUROHIT
Regards
Soumya

From: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 4:24 PM

To: REVA Placements <placement@reva.edu.in>; Soumya A. <soumyaa@centumelectronics.com>
Cc: Muthukumaran S <muthukumarans@centumelectronics.com>; Pradeepan PV
<pradeepan@centumelectronics.com>; Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>; REVA Placements
<placement@reva.edu.in>

Subject: Re: Requirement for graduate Trainees

Dear Madam,

Greetings of the day!!

As discussed, Please find the attached copy of eligible and registered students database from 2019 and
2020 batch. Request to confirm your convenient dares for the campus hiring process.

Thanking you,

Thanks & Regards,

Naveen C

Sr. Manager - Training & Placement
REVA UNIVERSITY

Mob: +91 9900272598

Rukmini Knowledge Park
Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka

hitps:/loutlook.office.com/mail/id/ AAQKADImMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMING Y4ZS04YzUOLTNIODOWUANGJIMQAQAD|%2BjOTMWORAQmMILNyX3IM...  1/3



3114123, 9:40 AM

Selection (

Banerjee, Siddhartha <sbanerjee62@dxc.com>

onfirmation

Wed 11-03-2020 12:24

DXC Tet

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

hnolot 1Y

Reva

Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

University

9th March

Cc: Shaikh, Insha <ishaikh23@dxc.com>;Muniraj, Ashok Kumar <amuniraj2@dxc.com>;Kunta, Praveen Reddy <praveen-
reddy.kunta@dxc.com>;Ban, Pragya <pban3@dxc.com=>

Dear Naveen/Placement Officer,

Thank you very much for the warm hospitality to our panelists and helping us conduct the campus event smoothly at REVA University,

on 9" March. We are very pleased to announce, we have selected 92 candidates from the event. Please find below the list of the

candidates.

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADIJmMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMINGY4Z504YzUOLTNIODHOWUANGJIMQAQAPImIcqufdqumvp810zUQeU%3D

26-
CLEARED | Female Jun- REVA University
Hemalatha D 98 | 9686328137 | hemalathadevarajd@gmail.com
13-
CLEARED | Female Dec- East West College
Kavya M 98 | 9846771445 | kavyam723@gmail.com
13- +91
16348047 | Akshay VB CLEARED | Male Sep- vbakshayl@gmail.com REVA University
8861899561
1997
G V Pramod -1 er
16348056 Reddy CLEARED | Male Sep- 9989133902 gvpramoreddy@gmail.com Reva University
1999
i3 +91
16348057 | Mekala Navya | CLEARED | Female | lan- navyasud13@gmail.com Reva university
8660141254
1999
Sharan Kumar S +91
16348058 CLEARED | Male Dec- sharankmr3l@gmail.com REVA University
P 8660594089
1997
92 +91
16348059 | Deekshith HC | CLEARED | Male Feb- deekshithcmalnad@gmail.com Reva University
7996835276
1998
06 | 01 EEEZE:Z?
16348063 | Karthik S CLEARED | Male i;g—g 7892696018 karthikraina4043@gmail.com BHgINGEHTE afd
technology
Odulapalli 01- +91
16348064 | Shanmukha CLEARED | Male Apr- sujithshan123@gmail.com Reva University
" 8971981223
Sujith 1999
27 +91
16348067 Manisha Ds CLEARED | Female | Jul- manimanisha508@gmail.com REVA university
9148282634
1998
14- 1 o
16348069 | Syed Naznin CLEARED | Female | Jul- nazninibrahims786@gmail.com REVA UNIVERSITY
7899782133
1999
NAGARJUNA
25 | ia1 COLLEGE OF
16348072 | Yashwanth P CLEARED | Male Mar- yashu9697 @gmail.com ENGINEERING
8310599912
1999 AND
TECHNOLOGY
08 +91
16348078 | ReemaP CLEARED | Female | May- reemabhoomil23@gmail.com Reva university
7619208837
1998 Inn 2
I v N
28 +91 Presidency
jaswini D CLEARED | F - jaswini il.
16348082 | Tejaswini LEARED [ Female | Aug 9611737575 tejaswini62@gmail.com *\qgﬂs“‘ & s
1998 ) g
Q8- +91
16348083 Reha Taranum | CLEARED | Female | Oct- 9611872972
1997
16348100 Genikani CLEARED | Male 24- +91
Harish Kumar Oct- | 8971983169
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}

[ N Ramesh < dean tppadresa edir i

IO I.\','I'l cen TRIVOCD ot revag f'!!l! 1}

Flunks & Repards,

Do N Ramesh

Dean - Treamng, Placement & Planning
HEVAUNIVE RSTEY

Benwaluru

vl dean tppidrevaedo.m
Ph: 080-06226622, Lxt. 157 Mob: 491 9880514718

From: Prashantha Kumar9 <prashu3336@in.ibm.com>

Sent: Thursday, lanuary 9, 2020 5:13 PM

To: Dr. N Ramesh <dean tpp@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Aman Arora <aman.arora@in.ibm com>; Akanksha Singh <sakanksha@in.ibm.com>; Prasanna
Arunachalamil <a.prasanna@in.ibm.com>

Subject: Training @ Campus

Dear Dr N Rarnesh,

Apropos to our discussion on the Engagement Initiative - Training @ Campus, we sincerely thank your institute
for agreeing to suppert us with lending the required infrastructure and logistics arrangements

Objective of this engagement is three fold

¢ To provide a head-start for students in the dynamic technology ecosystem
¢ To transform the mode of training the agile way
¢ Toreduce time ta deploy

Please find attached herewith the details of the training plan and other important information with respect to

execution and completion of training.

Name of the Institute  Reva University
Total # of Campus Selects from 2020 Batch (Eligible for training) 27

ready Lo take up tramning

Rules of Training@ Campus Engagement:

Y
ffv &
¢ |tisaface - 1o - face, dass room, Instructor led trdining from the start date till end date fram 9 AM 10538

¢ Duration of training will be ~2.5 ta 3 months

PrA for 5 days a week (excluding SAT/SUN)
o leavre dulrnq the trainmg proagrain should be informed in earlier and should be -ﬂ-’l”‘“""[! b\,* (oll".‘r_‘,rr’ Paint

of Contact and 1B Pont ol Contact expli !!ly

titps doutlook office commalidiAACKAL A Uz OMETKE TV ZDMING Y4 2504 2001 TNIOT HOWUANGJIMOAOAMBX ¢ J1LEwhGng9rbgaY J7Aa™, 13



314123, 11:16 AM Mail - Naveen C - Oullook

Campus hirfing - 2020 Knowx -OFFER - REVA -Blore

christi@knowxindia.com <christi@knowxindia.com>
Mon 02-12-2019 12:07
To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: bhimsen@knowsxindia.com <bhimsen@knowxindia.com>;uma <uma@knowxindia.com>

Dear officer
Greetings from Knowx innovations .
Thanks for the invite and supporting us to conduct the campus drive — 2020 batch.

Please check the attachment file for the copy of offer letter and do the needful,
Request to take a print , write the details , authenticate with your name and seal.

Best wishes
Please call us for any clarification
Team Knowx

Thanks and Best wishes

KNOWX

Eeyond Innoyvations

Christopher Sujay P
Talent Acquisition — Head
PAN India

Land phone — 080 4175553 / 080 23208045
Hand phone — 99869 00550

www.knowxindia.com

From: christi@knowxindia.com [mailto:christi@knowxindia.com]

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 7:06 PM

Cc: 'dean@reva.edu.in’; naveen.c@reva.edu.in; bhimsen@knowxindia.com
Subject: Campus hirfing - 2020 batch - Knowx - REVA - RESULTS

Dear officer
Greetings from Knowx innovations .
Thanks for the invite and supporting us to conduct the campus drive — 2020 batch.

Conducted on Nov 23%P Saturday , 2019
@ REVA AMPUS — Bangalore

Results : Selected list

VIDHYA K — CSE

BHAVANA M - CSE

KEERTHI REDDY — CES

https:/foutlook.office.com/mailid/AAQKADImMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMING Y 42504 Y zUOLTNIODIJOWU4ANGJMQAQAMFEQyqFQE]Pj33I10EzbhEw %30
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3/14/23, 12:00 PM

RE: KPIT Technologies

Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

Campus Recruitment Drive 2019 - 20

Chandrika Subravati <Chandrika.Subravati@kpit.com>

Wead 14-08-2019 20:23

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc Campus <Campus@kpit.com=;Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Greetings for the day!!

Thank you for hosting us in your campus and would like to highly appreciate on hospitality. We are pleased to announce list of final selected

students.

Offer letters will be send to students by Friday to their personal emait ids and we will get back to you shorthy once we shared the offer letier

to students,

S5.No
Institute ID Number Name Email

1 RIGEEL3T Ranjith Unnikrishnan ranjithumenon@gmail.com

2 RIGEC304 Vipul Shantinath Patravali | vipulspatravali@gmail.com

3 R16EC226 Roshan Faisal Zaki faisal.zakil6@gmail.com

4 R16EC257 Shivesh Shukla shiveshshukla8400@gmail.com

5 R16EC096 Harshit Bajpai heharshitbajpai@gmail.com

6 R16ECO73 Dehanik Saha debaniksahal234@gmail.com

7 R16ECO83 Divya S Jadhav divyatejas2@gmail.com

8 R1GEC345 Brunda M brundadlmcc@gmail.com

9 R1GECD30 Apoorva L Rao apoorvalrao@gmail.com

10 R16EC317 Pulkit Singhal singhalpulkitl000@gmail.com

11 R16EC195 Pramod Kalyan P pramod.kalyan36@gmail.com

12 R16ECO10 Adithya C adithyachenglur@gmail.com

13 R16ECOS51 Bhoomika C M bhoomikacm2 @ gmail.com

14 R1GEE117 Pavan N S pavan98shivakumar@gmail.com

15 RI1GEC169 Nandigam Shanmukanand | shanmukanand.nandigam@gmail.com

16 R16EC134 Lokesh M lokiilokesharya@gmail.com

17 R16ECO12 Aishwarya Doni aishwaryadoni28@gmail.com

18 R16EE136 Rekha P rekhapapegowda@gmail.com

19 R16ECO26 Anupam Mishra anupamanul8@gmail.com

20 R16ECO28 Anusha R anuovil998@gmail.com

21 R16ecl03 M Jayanth Varma jayanthvarmal34@gmail.com

22 R16ECO85 E Niveditha Niveditha niveditha.e.nt@gmail.com

23 R16ECO52 Bhoomika D bhoomikagowdad@gmail.com

24 R16ec309 Yammani Of Hemaprakash | hemaprakash.y1998@gmail.com

25 R1b6ec362 Shashank S shashankmaxwell@gmail.com

26 R16EC215 Rahul P rahulzeusd4@gmail.com

27 R16EC203 Priya C priva.c8598@gmail.com

28 R16EC340 Ajith Suresh Devadiga ajithyogesh98@gmail.com

29 R16EC350 Kavya T kavyakt555@gmail.com

30 R16C241 Saurabh . rajsaurabh508@gmail.com

31 R16EED8S Meghashree M meghashree1625@gmail.com

32 R16EC268 Srinidhi § srinidhil698@gmail.com

33 R16EC292 Vaishnavi R vaishnaviravird8@gmail.com

34 R16EC225 Roshan Daniel 5 roshandaniel97 @gmail.com

35 R16EC181 Omkar Shrenik Khot omkhot108@gmail.com
Regards.

Chandrika Subravati

Specialist - Campus Talemt Acquisition, Education & Compentency Development 1ECole)

Phone: <9 1-974057727 1 | ExI-7764

KPIT | Eollow s on Linkedhi

https:Houtlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADImMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMING Y4Z504Y zUOLTNIODIJOWUANGJIMQAQAMZKkn2OlukbgphbSgyilKn8%3D

119



Hhpat

Lo Preiegy ,.:-l..l_uir 1

Ritrko Kanopa < Ritika Kanopa@ ntimfotech com

T Naveen O < naveen c@vieva odoin

Co Nikhil Govekar < Nikhil Govelcaar@intintotech comes Privanka Aller

< Pryanka Allen@Intinfotech com= Rahul £ - Rahul1 P@latinfoterh com -
Dear Team.

Greetings from |71 1

Attached 1s the list of final selects from our Engineering drive held at your Institute on 217" August
2019

Total No. of seleets: 76
Important update: There are certain salary components in the salary structure of trainees that are

undergoing a modification. Due to this in-progress activity, the Offer letters will reach the student’s
inbox latest by the end of August 2019. Kindly inform the same to all final selects.

Roadwmap ahead on reeciving the Offer letter from our CampBuzz Portal:

Please Note:

1. Candidate is requested to Login to our CampBuzz Portal (CampBuzz Portal ID & Password will be
shared in the 'Offer of Employment' Email)

2. Candidate should mandatorily register by filling the Candidate Registration form on the portal

3. Candidate completing their Registration on the portal ONLY will be called for joining as and when
joining dates are scheduled.

Kindly note that the selection of the candidate is made on the basis of him/her meeting the following
conditions (repeating these again to avoid any confusions):

1. Meeting the eligibility criteria set for Trainees-2020 batch (attaching the Eligibility criteria once
again for your reference).

2. Selected candidate must be ready to sign a 2 year service level agreement with us.

3. Selected candidate must be open for relocation (their job location could be any of our development

centers across India).
4. Candidate found medically fit (Details on this would be shared one month prior to joining).

We require close to 100% loining from students offered by the Company. This is very crucial in order
to cantinue this rapport with your Institute.

We also urge you to encourage the selected students to keep on adding to their technical &
communication skills before they join LTI

Lookimg torward 1o a long and fruitful association with your Institute
Thanks & Regards:

Fotika Kanopa
Sentar THE T xecitive

Sentlonk e commamtha i AALKA LT 2 U OV kL T VREDMING Y42 504 Y 2001 T RNIODOWUA NG IMOAQANOWOLE % 2BUATTO TwEpB2b 142



3/14/23, 10:12 AM Mail - Naveen C - Oullook

Mphasis Campus Drive - REVA University

Shraddha Hande <Shraddha.Hande@mphasis.com>
Tue 03-09-2019 18:26

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Vidyaranya Kollipal <Vidyaranya,K@mphasis.com>;Shruti Y <shrutix@mphasis.com>;Shambhavi K
<shambhavi.k@mphasis.com>

Dear Sir ,

Greetings from Mphasis Campus Hiring Team!

Thank you for the support provided to Conduct Mphasis Campus Hiring Process. Please find below details of

the final selects. We will also send the Letter of Intent to the candidates on their personal mail id.

Hoping to have a long term association with your Institute.

Regards,

Shraddha Hande

Fresher Hiring

https:floutlook.office.com/mail/id/ AAQKADImMzUzOWIKLTVKZDMINGY 42504 Y zUOLTNIODIJOWUANGIAMQAQACghMrODx04 DgUI49821LAv4%3D

1 Arpitha k 9916154690 karpitha823@gmail.com

2 V TEJASWINI 9448474582 tejaswini.venul212@gmail.com

3 kotalo vinay 7996633348 vkotalo@gmail.com

4 Kalaigar Afrose 7996997858 kalaigarafrose@gmail.com

5 SACHIN C MIRJI 9740038525 sachinmirji9@99@gmail.com

6 Prashant Vijay Gaikwad 9482304721 gprashant8765@gmail.com

7 Prajwal S 7676679757 meisprajwal@gmail.com

8 Sushma K 9901417234 Vinu5261k@gmail.com

9 Samarpita Maitra 7899303343 sam29maitra@gmail.com

10 Nikita YP 9448862852 nikitayadalagatte@gmail.com
SiddiReddy Venkata Subba

11 Reddy 9704947045 siddireddy578 @gmail.com

12 Neha Ann John 9482225461 nehasinger2010@gmail.com

13 Aneez MM 9845348169 aneezmohammed98@gmail.com

14 Roshan Govind Shetty 9980273169 shettyroshanrs10@gmail.com

15 Sushma S Matanavar 9448637189 sushmasmatanavar@gmail.com

16 SMITHA N 9886749172 smiths25398@gmail.com

17 Sri Priya M 9900260753 privamadhan@yahoo.com

18 Sinchana CP 9900231664 sinchu229@gmail.com

19 aditya patel 9164286235 pateladitya0598@gmail.com

20 SREESHA ACHAR H B 9448021505 sreeshahb98@gmail.com

21 Nikhil Kumar 9771049349 kumarnikhils@outlook.com

22 Uday Kiran M 8197981778 udaykiran@ieee.org

23 Venkata Sai Anudeep 9985165929 saianudeep265@gmail.com

24 Yashu M 9845312206 ymyashu3@gmail.com

25 PAVANKUMAR S 9740404441 pavankumars0605@gmail.com

26 Shah Vishakha Radhamohan 9998391323 vishakha.0503@gmail.com

27 Brunda B 9480082367 brundabasavaraju@gmail.com ( ] C

28 SHIKHAR SINGH 9839364340 shikharsingh7230@gmail.com

s
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3/14/23, 1138 AM Mail - Naveen C - Qullook

NTT Ltd., Signed Offer Letter

Brijesh Aswathanarayana (Group) <brijesh.a@global.ntt>

Mon 27-01-2020 20:22

To: vidhilakhotia143@gmail.com <vidhilakhotia143@gmail.com>,dhruvsharma1997 @yahoo.in

<dhruvsharma1997 @yahoo.in>;mithra.chandran98@gmail.com
<mithra.chandran98@gmail.com>;sooryahprasath@gmail.com <sooryahprasath@gmail.com>;Ritu Shetty
<rsshetty98@gmail.com>;uquazi@gmail.com <uquazi@gmail.com>;tonyhawkpg@yahoo.in <tonyhawkpg@yahoo.in>

Cc: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>;Sunil Kumar Jaishanker (Group)
<sunilkumar jaishanka@global.ntt>;Malan Mathews (Group) <malan.mathews@global.ntt>

Hello Everyone,

Thank you for being available to attend the high tea session and collecting your offer letter. We hope you had a great experience
walking through our office and meeting our people.

As next step —

1. | have received few signed letters; thank you for all those who arranged to return this. For the rest can you arrange to
sign all pages and send a copy to < Sunil Kumar, Malan Mathew and Myself > in CC.

2. For those of you who have received dual offers from other Companies please talk to your placement to surrender one,
Appreciate your support and transparency early in the process.

3. We will be planning a day long technical session aligned to your training on 20 Feb 2019. Please await more details

Feel free to connect with any one of us in cc for any clarifications / details you need.

Regards,

Brijesh A
Senior HR Business Partner | HR I NTT
Bangalore | India

T: +91 9886302075
Board Numbers: +91 80 46854800 +91 80 68232500
E: brijesh.a@global.ntt

For more information, go to hello.global.nit

From: Brijesh Aswathanarayana (Group)

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 10:30 PM

To: 'Naveen C' <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>; 'Dr. N Ramesh' <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>
Subject: Results from our Placement Drive & Invite to our Office _ 20 Jan @ 2:45PM

Dear Naveen & Dr. Ramesh,

Thank you for the kind hospitality during our visit to your Campus.

Our people are the heart and soul of our company and make everything happen. Further, | am pleased to inform that the below
students are shortlist and are invited to our office on Monday, 20t January @ 3PM to collect their offer letter as per details

below -
1 Vidhi Lakhotia Reva Computer Science Client Analytics | 9611333788 vidhilakhotial43@gmail.com
TRG
2 Dhruv Sharma Reva ECE Operations 8586809963 dhryvsharma 1997 @yahoo.in
BSC (Research}in TRG
3 Mithra Chandran Reva CS/Cloud/Big Data Operations 8792352482 pithra.chandran98@gmail.com

https:/loutlook.office.com/mailfid/AAQKADIMMzUzOWIKLTVEZDMINGY4ZS04YzUOLTNIODIOWUANGJIMQAQAOTIY DRpuUAyrbZKrZmN2IY %30 1/6



3114/23, 1038 AM Mail - Naveen C - Oullook

Final Selects - Internship 2020 | Rakuten India

Halder, Niladri <niladri.halder@rakuten.com>
Mon 14-10-2019 11:18
To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Hi Team,
Thanks for all your support for the internship hiring event.

Please find the shortlisted students details as below:

Krishna Kumar
Shilpa
Raju Y

Tejas

Joining Date: 6th Jan, 2020

Duration: 6 Months

Stipend Amount: INR 25,000 per month
First Evaluation for PPO: April, 2020

Feel free to reach out to me for any other details.

Regards,

Niladri Sekhar Halder

Senior Specialist | Program Management - Talent Acquisition
Rakuten India Enterprise Private Limited, Bangalore, India

Mohile/Viber: +91 9606091196
Linkedin

Rakuten

Website: www.corp.rakuten.co.in

WE ARL
GREAT PLACE TO WORK - CERTIFIED™

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQRADImMzUzOWIKLTVEZDMINGY4Z804YzUOLTNIODIJOWU4ANGJIMQAQANFL7IGNUvy|JWEg%2FGPCrl. .
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314123, 11:38 AM Mail - Maveen C - Oullaok

Re: Campus Recruitment - Sigmoid

Thejasvi Kumar <thejasvi@sigmoidanalytics.com>
Mon 27-01-2020 16:21

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <deantpp@reva.edu.in>

Dear Mr Naveen,

We are glad to inform that the below mentioned candidates have been shortlisted for the DevOps Internship
and we look forward for them to join on 28th Jan 2020 till end of May 2020.

Name College Degree | Branch
Kundan Kumar Reva University | B.Tech CSE
Rajesh N Reva University | B.Tech CSE
Bipin Kumar Reva University | B.Tech CSE
Thulasidhar Cherukuru | Reva University | B.Tech ECE

Thanks for the support and cooperation extended during the entire process of hiring.

Thanks and Regards

Thejasvi Kumar N

Talent Acquisition - Campus Recruitment
Sigmoid, Bengaluru.

Mobile - 9844658049

Email Id - thejasvi@sigmoidanalytics.com

On Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 4:07 PM Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in> wrote:
Dear Sir,

Greetings of the day!!
Please share the interview feed back. Awaiting for your reply.

Thanking you Sir.

Thanks & Regards,

Naveen C

Sr. Manager - Training & Placement
REVA UNIVERSITY

Email: naveen.c@reva.edu.in

Mob: +91 9900272598

Rukmini Knowledge Park
Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka
Bangalore - 560064, Karnataka India

Website: www.reva.edu.in

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail/id/ AAQKADImMzUzOWJIKLTVEZDMING Y 42504YzUOLTNIODIJOWUANGHAMOQAQAOrwWO%2BbxvEdEUCLISIIBhhO...  1/7



3/14/23, 9:55 AM

Mail - Naveen C - Dutlook

TCS Interview Ninja Results - 2020 batch: Reva University, Bangalore
Pradeep Kote <pradeep.kote@tcs.com>

Tebe 030 12043

Tex Placement Office <placement@revainstitution.org>;Naveen C <npaveen.c@reva.eduins

Ce Dr. N Ramesh <deanipp@revaeduins;Lekkala Rohil <lekkala rohit@ies com>

Dear Mr. Naveen

Greetings from Tata Consultancy Services!|l

Thank you for your supparl and partnership during the TCS Ninja recruilment at Bangalore

We are sharing lhe final list of studenls wha have cleared lhe inlerview and secured a Ninja offer from TCS. The Offar Lelter for the selected candidales will be released shorlly,
Would request all the students to honor their selection at TCS and request your support to ensure they stay committed,

Please note: The offer letler's validit

is subjected to the candidate meeting the eligibility criteria at the time of joining.

REFERENCE 1D CANDIDATE NAME HIGHEST QUALIFICATION INSTITUTE NAME Email
Reva Institute of Technplogy and Management, . . . Elactronics and €
0T20195378264 Ehadab Hussain B ) o B www shadabihussain598@gmail.comjwww.shadabhussains9g@gmail col ke il
) fReva Institute of Technology and Management,
CT20192808163 Bushma | 2 bushmiraghavan 1999 @gmall.com COMPUTER SCIEN
W
. [Reva Institute of Technology and Management,
OT20195257160 Wyush laiswal Lyush,jaiswald 7. aj@pgmail.com COMPUTER SCIEN
Bangalore
. : Reva Institute of Technology and Management, r
LT20195260180 [Dipu Saha ipusahal2h@gmail.com COMPUTER SCIEN
Bangalore
Reva Institute of Technology and Management,
DT20195323336 Gooty Mohammed N ) pridashu2012@gmail.com ELECTRONICS & Ct
galore
Electronics and Cc
DT20195318911 [Harshit Bajpai reva university heharshitbajpai@gmail com ece) ! -
Reva Institute of Technology and Management, i 5
DT20185271261 ([Tejasri Reddy fs tefasres @gmail.com ICOMPUTER SCIEN
Bangalore
Reva Institute of Technology and Management,
CT20192716964 Paohan Kumar Imkgowdall@gmail.com ELECTROMICS & O
Bangalore
DT20195309207 Wday Kiran M Reva University ludaykiran2016@gmail.com ELECTRICAL & ELE
2 Heva Institute of Technology and Manzgement,
DT20195269807 [Nitin Hegde . hnitinhegde2di@gmall.com ICOMPLUTER SCIEN
DT20195344304 [Shah Radhamohan REVA Lniversity ishakha.0503@gmail.com ICOMPUTER APPLI
Reva Institute of Technology and Management,
CT20192704247  Mrinal Mohan " ¥ mrinalmohan2B@gmail.com COMPUTER SCIEN
galore
Reva Institute of Technology and Managemeant, 7
CT20192785946 Marun V' P A ; varunvpB8@gmail.com MAECHANICAL ENC
galore
0720184319541 Feya Ahmad Reva University B vevaahmad93@gmail.com (COMPUTER SCIEN
Feva Institute of Technology and Management,
CT20192742816 Harinath Boya Hoyaharinath1603@gmail.com LLOMPUTER SCIEN
Bangalore
Reva Institute of Technology and Management,
DT20195392393 Bhavani N havanibt i0933@gmall.com ELECTRICAL & ELE
Bangalore
Reva Institute of Technology and Management,
C120192743187 Abhinandan lugale - i bhinandan.a.). 100B@Egmall.com ELECTRONICS &
. Reva Institute of Technology and Management,
ICT20192737810 Marshini He varshiniD597 @gmail. com IElectrical & Electre
Electroni d O
DT20195438370 [Ripal Raj REVA UNIVERSITY Fipal3431raj@gmail.com {:;; anies e e
Reva Institute of Technology and Management, Electronics and Co
0720195387787 [iveditha £ o “ hiveditha.e.nt@gmail.com fesandite
Bangalore (ECE)
Reva Institute of Technology and Management, .
CT20192721667 Wpoorva Rao ppoorvalraof@gmail.com ELECTRONICS & C1
Bangalore
Reva Institute of Technology and Management, [Electronics and Cc
CT20192728881 [rivatia 5 ErivatsagowdaB10@gmail.com
Bangalore (ECE}
Reva Institute of Technology and Management, .
CT20192733527 Ninusha N K binushakgowdal23@gmail.com ELECTRICAL & ELE
Bangalore
fieva Institute of Technology and Management, Electronics and €
Crao192742450 fhandan B e L # handancr.pl@gmall,com :Ez_} CIERENTRE
; Reva Institute of Technology and Management,
ICT20192757926  [Hemeshwar Konduru hemeshwar257@gmail.com ELECTROMNICS & Cr
Bangalore
) Heva Institute of Technology and Management, .
CT20192739012  [yed Wasim Nihal o \ Ewashm1937@gmail.com ELECTROMICS & Ci
angalore
; Feva Institute of Technology and Management,
CT20192743147  [Bhoomika . : bhoamikacm2 @pmail.com ELECTROMICS & Cr
e
Reva Institute of Technology and Management, Electronics and Cc
CT20192742917 bdul A & - kbdula junaid@gmail.com
Bangalore (ECE}
Reva Institute of Technology and Management, Electronics and C
DT20195392351 [spoarthi N e ¥ wspoorthi7@gmail.com RIS
Bangalore ECE)
Reva Institute of Technology and Managemeant, z 2
(T20192733829 [hravanthi B I Ehravanthigowda88@gmail.com COMPUTER SCIEN
angalore
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Re: Greetings!! Invitation to visit REVA University AY' 2019-20 for Campus Hiring Process

Rajiv Sharma <hr@vanshconstructions.in>
Thu 9/5/2019 6:55 P

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Dr. Ramesh N <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>

I 3 attachments (976 KB)

KeerthiKumar V R-Reva.pdt;, Shalini Bal SR-Reva pdf, Srikanth,T-Reva.pdf,

Dear Naveen

We are extremely thankful to you for the Campus Drive hiring.

We are glad to announce that the Below mentioned students

Neme OF the g’ﬂﬁis; Mobile no Email Address

sSrikanth.T 15-Jun 9900388426 Ktsril8@gmail.com
KeerthiKumar V R 87-3Jul 7338487885 Keerthikumar@56@gmail.com
Shalini Bai SR 83-Aug 7349564943 Shalinisonul5@gmail.com

Shortlisted Candidates are
1. Rajat Singh Soam
2. Dhruvakumar L

3. Ujawal C

M/F

College

Reva University
Reva University
Reva University

We shall Call these candidates if we have vacant vacancies or some of the above mentioned student

doesn't join.

Please Revert for any queries.

ey Sharma

Thanks and Regards

Rajiv Sharma

Mobile Contact :+91-7508817362
Hod Human Resource

Vansh Constructions Private limited (Moga)

On 2019-09-84 11:42, Naveen C wrote:
Dear Sir,

Good Morning!!

Please share the contact details of panels visiting REVA for campus
hiring process.

Thanks & Regards,

Naveen C




34123, 927 AM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

Re: HIRING NEEDS - Wenger & Watson Inc.

Swathi K <swathi.k@wengerwatson.com>

Mon 27-01-2020 13:47

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Dr. Ramesh N <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>;Radha Pavitra Y <radha.py@wengerwatson.com>

Hi Naveen,

Thank you for coordinating the campus interview. Listed below are the shortlisted candidates,
please let us know the joining date based on which we will roll out the offer.

Reva University Eligible Students For Wenger & Watson
Sl.No |[Name Email ID [Personal Email ID Mobile Number
1 |Abhilash R abhilashrajan01@gmail.com
Ashwin

2 |Mahendra ashwinmahendra3@gmail.com 9341009038
3 |Chandan M D chandanchowdary009@gmail.com (9845399081
4 |Dilip Siddaraju dilipraj.chintu@gmail.com 8660058131
5 |Kartik C Sagar kartikcsagar@gmail.com 9945926028
6 |KaoshalUM kaushalminajigi@gmail.com 8867501399
7 |Yakshith Gowda vakshithgowda98@gmail.com 7411271525
8 |Rithika Rufina A J rithikaricky98@gmail.com 8660292467
9 |Amogha Mohan amoghamv@gmail.com 9066133392
10 [Shoaibullah S shoaibullahs99@gmail.com 9738107584
11 |[Naman Tewari naman.311398@gmail.com 953432258
12 |Chethan Reddy K chethanreddy427@gmail.com 8147799901

On Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 2:39 PM Radha Pavitra Y <radha.py@wengerwatson.com> wrote:
Hi Naveen Sir

Please find the puck up locations and contact details of the Interview Panel Members for
tomorrow below:

Name of Panelist - Pickup Location - Contact Number

1. Swathi K - HBR Layout, Next to Ladybird Montessori, Kamanahalli - 9880112116
2. Shruthi BC - RR Nagar Arch - 6362192896

3. Sumathi Murali - 410, SK Daisy, Maragondanahalli, Sai Baba Temple Road, Hulimangal
Electronic City Phase 1, Bangalore - 560105 - 8861738438

4. Eswaraka Sri Lakshmi - Diamond District Building - 9618192354
5. Anuradha Sharma - Diamond District Building - 9742410002

Thanks & Regards,
Radha Pavitra Y

On Thu, 23 Jan, 2020, 1:33 PM Radha Pavitra Y, <radha.py@wengerwatson.com> wrote:
Hi Naveen Sir

We will be coming down to your campus for the Campus Placement Drive tomorrow - we want
to start the drive by 10:00 AM. So the interview panel will have to reach your campus by 9:30.

https:/foutlook.office.com/mailfid/AAQKADImMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMINGY4Z504YzUOLTNIODIOWUANGJIMQAQAO3U3ITISCEBKIXDGKHOQw4 ... 17



ICICl — 202D

RE: R garding Campus Placement: Reva Colleg¢

Sunil Prakash /HR SO/ICICIPRU/Banga <sunil.prakash@iciciprulife.com=
by 20-02-2050 14:54
To: Maveen C <naveenc@reva.eduin>Sherin Rajan /HR SO/ICICIPRU/Banga <sherinrajan@iciciprulife.com >

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <deantpp@reva.edu.in>;Sudheesh Nair & /HR SO/ICICIPRU/Cochi <sudheesh.nair@iciciprulife.com=
Dear M Naveen.

We wonld like to thank you and your stadents for the womderfol experience We had at your campus durng the campus drive

Plense hind below the list of students who have been selected Tor IWCOTCT Prudenual Life

Varshita J

Gota Roopesh Kumar
Anshu

Kiran M Sindhe
Bhavana Ashok Chinnikatti
Utkarsh Sharma

M. Keertika

Elizebeth . 5

Aayushi Rajput
Sangeeta Sahoo
Shaik Shahul Hameed
Pradeep S M
Mohammed Rahim
Ruchi Rai

R Charan

Julkarnine Malik

R. Mayank Pillay
Souvik Banerjee
Byreddy Bharath Seshananda
Reddy

Michelle

Inisha .5

Bhavana.s

Brunda S
Chaitanya K
Keethana G

Anil Kumar R
Kiran KV
Srikanth. V
Venkat Narayan G
Aishwarya Ky
Arohi Singh

Barat V

Ranjith Kumar R
Mikshith Gowda n
Abhishek Manohar Badiger
V. Harsha Vardhan
Eresh

Regards

Sunil Prakash
Human Resource
M 9712951612

From: Naveen C [mailto:naveen.c@reva.edu.in]

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Sherin Rajan /HR SO/ICICIPRU/Banga

Cc: Sunil Prakash /HR 50/ICICIPRU/Banga; Dr. N Ramesh; Sudheesh Mair 5 /HR SO/ICICIPRU/Cochi
Subject: Re: Regarding Campus Placement: Reva College

Warning: Yo not click on

Dear Madam,
Good Morning,

Thank you for the confirmation.
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Suma M N <suma.mn@groww.in>
Fri 27-12-2019 20:25
To: Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Laxmi ljery <laxmi.ijery@groww.in>;Meenakshi Verma <meenakshiverma@reva.edu.in>;Sunil Bissa
<sunil.bissa@groww.in>;Anuj Verma <anuj.verma@reva.edu.in>;Naveen C
<naveen.c@reva.edu.in>;Venkatesh S <venkatesh.s@groww.in>

Dear Dr. Ramesh & Team,
Here's wishing you all the joy of the season.

It was time well spent at your campus on Mon, 23rd Dec. It was a pleasure knowing you and meeting
with your team. Thank you for the arrangements and hospitality extended towards us.

We have couriered the offer letter for the 8 students whom we offered. Request you to send us the
signed copies of the offer letters. Address and courier details are given below.

Some of the students would be asked to do the internship. We'll keep you posted.
Look forward to a mutually beneficial association with Reva...

Sincerely,
Suma

Courier details - DTDC- B68834744
Groww address - Billionbrains Garage Ventures Pvt. Ltd, 1st Floor, Prom's Complex, 7th C Main
Road, Koramangala 1A Block, SBI Colony, Koramangala, Bengaluru - 560 034

Names of the campus offered students at Reva University

S| No [Name Roll No Course
1 |Julkarnine Malik R17BC084 |B Com
2 |[Shravan B RI7BC228 B Com
3 |Varun Kumar RI7BC531 B Com
4 |B Shritha RIBMB042 MBA
5 |GB Preethi R18MB070 |MBA
6 |LavanyaR RI18MB121 MBA
7 |M Sowmya RI8MB146 MBA
8 |Vanitha Bhandaharthi RIBMB267 MBA

On Fri, Dec 20, 2019 at 4:07 PM Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in> wrote:
Dear Madam,
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3/14/23, 2:42 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook
RE: Hewlett Packard Enterprise - R&D Internship hiring

Konwar, Namrata <konwar@hpe.com:>

20718 12,09

Tue 18-0
To: Maveen C <naveen.c@reva.eduin>
Ce: Rai, Priyanka <prai@hpe.com>;Dr. N Ramesh <dir.planning@reva.edu.in>

Dear Dr Ramesh and Naveean |

Further lo our campus visit to your college, on q7th Sep 18 , we are pleased lo announce the names of students who have been selected for HPE.
Please be informed hat the slipend offered for this position is INR 20,000 per month.

We will be sending a communication via emall to the student as well in this regard.

PFB the name of sludent who have been shortlisted by us

R15CS038 | AnilB anilbgehlot@amail.com BOBBGTB2B3 Male REVA , Bangalore Compuler Science BTech

Please get in touch in case of any query .

Best Regords,

Namrata Kowwar

Talent Agquisition Consuliant
konwarislipe.com

Hewlett Packard Enterprise India Pyt Lid,
Bangalore.

From: Naveen C [mailto:naveen.c@reva.cdu.in]

Sent; Saturday, September 15, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Konwar, Namrata <konwar@hpe.com>

Cc: Rai, Privanka <prai@hpe.com>; Dr. N Ramesh <dirplanning@reva.edu.in>
Subject: Re: Hewlett Packard Enterprise - R&D Internship hiring

Dear Madam,
Good Morning,

Thanks for the update.

Warm regards

Naveen C

Sr. Manager - Training & Placement
REVA University

Rukmini Knowledge Park
Kattigenhalli, Yelahanka,
Bangalore 560 064, KARNATAKA state, INDIA
Mob: +91 9900272598
Email:naveen.ci@ireva. edisin
www.reva.edu.in

http://www revainstitution.org

From: Konwar, Namrata <konwar@hpe. coms>

Sent: 14 September 2018 22:12:41

To: Naveen C '

Cc: Rai, Privanka; Dr. N Ramesh

Subject: RE: Hewlett Packard Enterprise - R&D Internship hiring

Hi Naveen,
Please find below detalls for the Internship event at your college .

| will be the HR Panel for the event .

https:/ioutlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADIMMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMING Y4ZS04YzUOLTNIODIJOWU4NGJIMOAQAEEKUIe8B0z%2FuyCwiolWExg...  1/5
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3/15/23, 11:36 AM Mail - Naveen C - Oullook

List of Final Selects from REVA University.

Varun.Hariharan@cognizant.com <Varun.Hariharan@cognizant.com>
Fri 15-02-2019 11:51
To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Dear Prof Naveen,

The Cognizant recruitment team is extremely happy to share with you the list of ﬁnal selected candidates.

We would share the offer Ietters based on the final acceptance Please convey our bes ds to the faculty -
and the ma t it 0 ' | | --*' take this

occasion to congratulate all those who have been selected for Cogmza nt We - wish all your students the very

best in their career life.

We thank you and your institution for providing us the opportunity to meet with the top class students of
your institution. We hope that the exercise and its learning will help strengthen the symbiotic partnership we

mutually enjoy.

As always, with great regards,

Varun Hariharan
Human Resources - Talent Acquisition | Cognizant Technology Solutions
Office: (+91-7823916525) | VNET: 502488

Cognizant

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail id/AAQKADIMMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMING Y 42504 YZUOLTNIODIjOWU4NGJIMQAQABNe 1u2yl0zPgeJejnoV424%3D 1M1



31156723, 11:28 AM Mail - Naveen C - Oullook

RE: Job Opportunity | Technical Operations - Commandoes Batch 2019 | Comviva- A Tech Mahindra
Company

Arushi Wadhwa <arushi.wadhwa@comviva.com>

Fri 16-08-2019 09:25

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>

Dear Naveen,

T BT K > . :
Fmﬁrwnﬁs@w*% are really glad to share 15 students are selected on Tuesday with us; PEB the details.
Hope these narmes are as per their 1D proafs, Would require the same for their offer letters. Please confirm it to me at the earliest { by 11:00 am). Please note their

Jaining would be on Monday i]‘ﬂ”' August) at our Bangalore office.

SL No Name Phone No Email ID Status
2 Sowmya AV 9900740115 | sowmya.av41919@gmail.com Selected
3 Ashish Yadav 7022994356 | perfectengineer24@gmail.com Selected
6 Meghana m 8217053068 | meghana98m@gmail.com Selected
9 Lingangari Adilya 9740409593 | Adityalingangari@gmail.com Selected
g || Mullang)chench 9902117956 | janakimc98@gmail.com
janaki Selected

19 Amith Raj N 7795721998 | Yeshujan@gmail.com Selected
20 Poornima SP 9480327525 | poornimareva97@gmail.com Selected
21 Rajnish Kumar 8867417807 | kumarrajnish2097 @gmail.com Selected
23 Swathi Reddy 8971622718 swathilucky555@gmail.com Selected
25 Shikha Swaroop 8105210962 | shikha.swaroop.51@gmail.com Selected
26 MONIKA R 9008896132 | monikal998 mm@gmail.com Selected
27 Manju Kiran H C 810562214 | manjukiranhc7 @gmail.com Selected
29 Meghana MP 7760702773 | meghana09.gbd@gmail.com Selected
31 Rachana V 9972678720 | rachana.ramya00@gmail.com Selected
35 Aishwarya H selected

Regards,

Arushi

From: Naveen C [mailto:naveen.c@reva.edu.in]

Sent: 13 August 2019 05:32 PM

To: Arushi Wadhwa

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh; Mohammed Khadri S H

Subject: Re: Job Opportunity | Technical Operations - Commandoes Batch 2019 | Comviva- A Tech Mahindra Company

Dear Madam,
PFA

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

Froam: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Sent: 13 August 2019 17:29

To: Arushi Wadhwa <arushi.wadhwa@comviva.com>

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>; Mohammed Khadri S H <mohammedkhadri.h@comviva.com>

Subject: Re: Job Opportunity | Technical Operations - Commandoes Batch 2019 | Comviva- A Tech Mahindra Company

Dear Madam,

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADImMMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMINGY4ZS04Y zUOLTNIODIOWU4NGJIMQAQAGgHosZnmON4mOJptLX%2B...  1/13



3/14/23, 110 PM

Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

Re: *IBM Confdential - IBM Campus Drive

Karthik K Srirama <kasrirak@in.ibm.com>
Mon 08-04-2019 13:09

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Deepak A Kumar2 <deepakkumar@in.ibm.com=;Dr. N Ramesh <dir.planning@reva.edu.in>

Dear Placement officer,

PFB details for the students shortlisted from the event held at you college on 11-Jan-2019.

Apologies for the delay/Thank ye

B | Event|| Event r Candidate . Highest
Event Name | i . Mobile No o College Name || Remarks
| Date || Location | Name  j| Qualification||

| 12-

Reva | Jan~% Reva

iUnive;;_i_fz_f,{__ ) ! ! 1_9{ Bangal_pre;_ Niraj A | v7349756976 B__tech University §_h_(_)_rt|i_5ted

| I 11 |

! Reva Jan-! A R Kaushik [ Reva

|university | 19][Bangalore |Anand __[|9972852052|Btech University _ [|Shortlisted

| 11| |

Reva Jan- [Nikhil Ajay Reva

University || 19|[Bangalore |Medhekar 9620276123|Btech || University  ||Shortlisted

| 1 .
Reva ; Jan-I . Reva
University _i 19|[Bangalore |P Suraj Nihal [ 7349554586||Btech || University [Shortlisted |
| 11-

Reva Jan- Adrian Reva

University 19||Bangalore ||Rodrigues 8904818145 |Btech _||University  [|Shortlisted
11-

Reva Jan- Nanda Kumar Reva

Uiiversity ________ 1 9 ?ﬁ_gga_lﬁg{g" BS _36183 12997!|Btech University _S_I_w_g_rt_!isted
11-

Reva Jan- Reva

[University 19]|Bangalore j|Rohit Kumar _ || 9481248720)|Btech University _|Shortlisted

| 11-} |

Reva Jan-| Reva )

University _ 19% Bangalore_ Ryan Augustus ||8618609647 _E_itech University Short!isted(

. 11- :

|Reva Jan-| Reva

_;_E.jni_verfity 19i_Ban_ga_l0|_’e_ Abhilash_P 9591826556 (BE University

| 11-|

‘ Reva Jan- Marvel Joe Reva

University 19/|Bangalore |Rodrigues 119632661881 |Btech University

https:/foutlook.office.comimaillid/ AAQKADJmMzUzOWJKLTVKZDMINGY4Z2504YzUOLTNIODIOWU4ANGJIMQAQAE37u%2B9dknVBon0lxzyCrR. ..
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3/15/23, 12:23 PM Mail - Naveen € - Outlook
Rajina Sathi Raj
From: REVA Placements <placement@reva.edu.in>
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 2:33 PM
To: Rajina Sathi Raj <Rajina.SathiRaj@microfocus.com>
Cc: Samianaz Hussain <samianaz.hussain@microfocus.cam>; Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>
Subject: Re: Micro Focus Engineering Placement Announcement - 2019 Pass Out Batch | REVA University

Dear Madam,

Thank you so much for sharing the resulis. Highly encouraging. We wish to continue being associated
with your esteemed organisation,

Wishing you a fruitful placement season!!

Thanks & Regards,

Dr. N Ramesh

Dean-Training,Placement & Planning

REVA University

Rukmini Knowledge Park,Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka,
Bengaluru 560 064, KARNATAKA,INDIA

Tel : 91 080 66226622

Mob: 91 9880514718 / 9900272598 (Naveen C)
Email: placement@reva.cdu.in
placement@revainstitution.org

From: Rajina Sathi Raj <Rajina.SathiRaj@microfocus.com>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 2:02:53 PM

To: REVA Placements; Dr. N Ramesh

Cc: Samianaz Hussain

Subject: Micro Focus Engineering Placement Announcement - 2019 Pass Out Batch | REVA University

Hi Ramesh,

Further to our campus selection process held on 29" Oct 2018, we are delighted to announce the
name of the following students who have been selected for Internship job offer with Micro Focus :

SL No Name College
1 Akarsh N Reva University
2 Syed Mansoor Reva University

Kindly treat this mail as a formal confirmation from Micro Focus. The detailed internship offer lpy
will be shared as soon as the date of joining is confirmed.
Please feel free to reach out to us for any assistance/clarification you need.

Many Thanks!

https:foutlook.office.com/mail/id/ AAQKADImMzUzOWJIKLTVEKZDMINGY4Z2S04YzUOLTNIODJOWU4ANGIMQAQAISe OvSnDOUDMUINgNVEKN. .. 2/3



3/15/23, 10:32 AM

Mphasis Results

Mail -

Sourav Ganguli <souravganguli@reva.edu.in>

Fri 16-11-2018 11:35

To: REVA Placements <placement@reva.edu.in>

Naveen C - Outiook

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>;Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>;REVA Placements
<placement@reva.edu.in>;Samuel A <samuel@reva.edu.in>

Hi,

Please find the Results of Mphasis. 2019 batch.

Hi Sourav,

Greetings from Mphasis Campus Hiring Team!

Please find below the details of the final select. We will also share the letter of Intent on the personal Email id

of the candidates.

1 Josephine Doriya | 8861932146 jsphdoriya@gmail.com

2 J Ameer Basha 8971918786 ameerbashab2@gmail.com

3 Jamuna CJ 8088460914 jamunasetyraim@gmail.com

4 Saikiran HS 8971579047 saikiranhs338@gmail.com

5 DEEPIKA KV 8050561345 deepikakakde@gmail.com

6 Sachin Kumar Pandey 7829323677 skp.ap.007 @gmail.com

7 GAURAVY PRIYADARSHI 9686343528 gauravpriyadarshi28@gmail.com
8 kalyan chakravarthy kothuru 9108272268 kalyanchakravarthy.kothuru@gmail.com
9 Vinuthana NR 7338149894 vinuthana.nr@gmail.com

10 Lekhashree SN 9902807625 lekhashreesn@gmail.com

11 KARAN M MORE 7411347433 karanmmore7 @gmail.com

12 SUDHINDRA 0OS 9032984097 sudhindra.os3@gmail.com

13 Lohith Challagundla 8790402241 c.lohithl@gmail.com

Hoping to have a long term association with your Institution.

Regards
Shraddha Hande

Thanks and Regards,

Seurav Ganguli,

Training and Placement Officer

REVA University,

Rulcnani Knowledge Park,

Yelahanka,

Bengaluru,

Mobile No: 9589663238||7349797258
website: www.reva.edu.in

https:/foutlook.office. com/maillid/ AAQKADIMMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMING Y4 2504 YzUOLTNIODIOWU4NGJIMQAQACYMzGYhO99LgJCYKOzudws. ..
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3115123, 12:54 PM Mail - Naveen C - Oullook

Reva University - Final Selected Candidates.xlsx

Saritha K R <saritha.kr@oghealthcare.com>

Wed 30-01-2019 15:16

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <dir.planning@reva.edu.in>;Raffath Sultana
<raffath.sultana@oghealthcare.com>;Sanjeev E K <sanjeev.ek@oghealthcare.com>

Dear Naveen,

Greetings from OG Healthcare,

lease find the attached list of final selected candidates.

Warm Regards,
Saritha
Talent Acquisition Specialist

Looking for experienced
transcriptionists for
excing cppontunities
in MEDICAL SCRIBING

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail/id/ AAQKADImMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMINGY4Z2S04YzZUOLTNIODIJOWU4ANGJIMOAQALXYITAOfUIBoXB0GgIEVTI% 3D



623, 111 PM Mail - Naveen G - Oullook

Servicenow: Shortlisted students for Internship

Sai Ram Neelam <sairam.neelam@servicenow.com>

Thu 27-12-2018 11:39

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Pavan Alamanda <pavan.alamanda@servicenow.com>;Apurva AK <apurva.ak@servicenow.com>

Hi Naveen,

As discussed, we had a very good time interacting with the students of REVA University and identified below
students for 6 months internship opportunity with Servicenow - Bglr location.

Internship time frame will be tentatively from 150 Jan 2019 till July 2019. Please share the below student
profiles.

1. Vinuthana NR

2. Ashwini N Shetty
3. Mitali Sahoo

4, Venkatesh TD

Students will be received intern offer by end of 2" \week of Jan. Request you to cascade this information to
the students and make them available in mentioned time frame.

For any additional information kindly reach out to Ram — 9966995656 / Pavan A — 9886320444,

Thanks,
Ram

Ram Neelam| Staffing Partner, India
Servicenow | Works for you
Mobile: +91-9966995656 | www.servicenow.com

https:/foutlook.office.comimaillid/ AAQKADIMMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMINGYAZS04 Y zUOLTNIODIJOWU4ANGJIMQAQAMIAGIW3pkMAVFwWiqK7 G TdA%. ..



3/15/23, 10:28 AM Mail - Naveen C - Oullook

Syntellect 2019 - Shortlisted Candidates

Gawas, Saurabh <Saurabh_Gawas@syntelinc.com>
Wed 31-10-2018 18:44
To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Ganguly, Ankita <Ankita_Ganguly@syntelinc.com>;Upadhyay, Varun
<Varun_Upadhyay@syntelinc.com>

Dear Mr. Naveen,
Greetings from Atos Syntel!

We are glad to inform you that attached is the list of candidates have been shortlisted for an
intended offer of employment from the campus recruitment drive held on 27th October,
2018 at Reva University Bangalore

Please be informed that they will receive the definitive Letter of Intent which is subject to data
validation and they meeting all the applicable requirements under our selection criteria.

We appreciate your patience and look forward to have them join our team soon.

In case of any query feel free to reach the undersigned

Warm Regards,
’L&:‘,;Description: blue_strip

Saurabh Gawas

Associate Specialist, Campus Recruitment (GRC)
Dial: 020 - 333375

3" Floor, B Wing,S4 Block, Plot No. A-33 & A-34,
MIDC IT Tower, Software Technology Park,

Pune, Maharashtra 412114

|, cid:image010.png@01D4608D.74550090
|5 icid:image011.png@01D4608D.74550090,, \cid:image012.png@01D4608D.74550090

|4 cid:image013.png@01D4608D.74550090, cid:image014.png@01D4608D.74550090

This Internet message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure. It is intended for use only by the person to whom it is addressed. If you have received
this in error, please (1) do not forward, print or use this information in any way, and (2) contact the
sender immediately. Neither this information block, the typed name of the sender, nor anything
else in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to
the contrary is included in this message. Any personal data contained in this internet message may
be subject to additional confidentiality and regulatory requirements. This Internet message may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. It is intended for
use only by the person to whom it is addressed. If you have received this in error, please (1) do not
forward, print or use this information in any way, and (2) contact the sender immediately. Neither
this information block, the typed name of the sender, nor anything else in this message is intended
to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this
message. Any personal data contained in this internet message may be subject to additional

confidentiality and regulatory requirements.

https:/foutlook.office.com/mail/id/ AAQKADIMMzUzOWIKLTVKZDMINGY4ZS04YzUOLTNIODIJOWUANGJIMQAQAP12G% 2FIJWKRjgSOVLZRW8X.....



3114123, 2.45 PM Mail - Naveen C - Qutlook

TCS Codevita Results #recruitment#

Lekkala Rohit <lekkala.rohit@tcs.com>

Fri 17-08-2018 20:57

To: Placement Office <placement@revainstitution.org>;Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>;Dr. N Ramesh
<dir.planning@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Benjin S <benjins@tcs.com>;Pradeep Kote <pradeep kote@tcs.com>

Greetings from TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES

Congratulations !

Your college is one of the top college identified in Codevita.

CodeVita is world's largest coding contest being organized every year by TCS. The main objective of this contest
is to identify passionate coders across the globe and sharpen their programming skills through some real-life
compuling practices. TCS also wants to promote coding as a Sport via this contest.

After an interaction phase , registration phase, participation phase , we are finally at last phase of closing the
Codevita through offering the studenis by conducting an interview (merit basis) on 22nd at TCS Brigade bhuwalka
lcon , whitefield.

We will be sending mails to students directly who made it to Interview round.
Process :

1) 3 Interview rounds(3.3LPA Offer ) + 4th Round (7LFA Offer)

Offer categories

1).3.36 & 3.5LPA
Students who clear 3 rounds of interview will receive offer letter of 3.3LPA.

2) 7LPA & 7.3LPA
Students who clear 3 rounds of interview will have 4th and final round(REVIEW ROUND ) of interview giving a

shot at 7L.PA offer. Students clearing 4th round is given 7LPA or 7.3LPA .

Note: 1 : Students who did not clear Codevita interview are eligible to sit for NINJA hiring if they satisfy the
eligibility criteria.

Note ; 2: Students who are from 2020 & 2021 batches will receive mails from internship team as well, they will be
not called on 22nd for interview

rohan vijay wargia rohanvj17@live.com Reva University 2019dt20174069253

ury rac euruprashanth.rao@gmail.com Reva University 2019|ct20182436374
Enshul kumar kumaranshul2612@gmail.com Reva University 2019(ct20182430833
harshith m harsh.mjh@gmail.com Reva University 2019ct20172256994
lshreeya agrawal shreeyaagrawal21@gmail.com Reva University 2019/dt20184398702

With Best Regards

hitps:/loutlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADIMMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMINGY42504YzUOLTNIODIOWUANGIMQOAQAKP 1jaSY7bRNouTS6aRykmw...  1/2



3114123, 2.48 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

Verdantis Results,

Sourav Ganguli <souravganguli@reva.edu.in>

Tue 09-10-2018 08:56

To: REVA Placements <placement@reva.edu.in>;Samuel A <samuel@reva.edu.in>;Naveen C
<naveen.c@reva.edu.in>;smcr <smcr@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>
Hi,

Please find the list of selected candidates of Verdantis drive that was held on 5.10.18. Kindly inform the
students accordingly.

Regards,

Hi Sourav,

'._.L;'.é_f:]*r, | _
below shortlisted candidates:

Chidananda AV
Shubham Kashyap
Mustaq B Nadaf
Bipul Mohanta

B ) e

We would like to have the candidates onboard asap. Please keep us informed of the joining dates so we can
arrange for the seating, machines, etc.

In case of any query, please feel free to get in touch with me.
Thanks,

Regards,
Garima

Thanks and Regards,

Sourav Ganguli,

Training and Placement Offices,

REVA University,

Rukntani Knowledge Park,

Yelahanka,

Bengaturu,

Mohile No: 9589663238 | 7349797258
website: www.reva.edu.in

e

e T : e e ELE T .
ooooooooo e : o : A G o & B

P _ Together in spirit with Prime Minister Narendra Modi's ) .)
@ vision of a clean India. Swachh Bharat Abhiyan DIVY&S(GQ BEV&

Disclaimer: The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s)
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any

https:/loutlook.office.com/mailfid/AAQKADJIMMzUzOWIKLTVEZDMINGY42504YzUOLTNIODIJOWU4NGIMQAQAEUe OYgO0YISIUDMRR%2BK5EG. .. 1/2



3/15/23, 2:15 PM Mail - Navean C - Qutlook

REVA - VFS Campus - Final Shortlists

Suraj Vittal <surajv@vfstechno.com>
Thu 28-02-2019 13:29
To: Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>;Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Raj Ramaswamy <raj.ramaswamy@vfstechno.com>;Aravind Levakumar
<aravind.levakumar@vfstechno.com=>;Sarada K <sarada k@vfstechno.com>

Dear Dr. Ramesh,

Greetings from VFS Technologies Private Limited. We are glad to share the final outcome
and detailed summary herewith.

96 students were eligible (qualified for taking up the test) based on the acedemics

ercentage

. 60 Students appreared for the Technical and Aptitute test conducted by VFS

: 12 students were shortlisted for interview

. 6 Students were selected

. 4 students were offered

! 2 students were very studious to undergo the paid training, they are at our

facility and training has been started.

1
p
2
3
4
5
5

Training Start date 27th Feb 2019. Training planned days Wednesday, Thursday,
F

6
riday and Saturday (Optional) until 30th April 2019

e Daily 4 hours classroom and 4 hours practical’s (approax, can vary)

8. Trained students will be onboard and onroles of VFS from 1st May 2019 onwards. We
shall grant them leaves to attend their exams

| really appreciate your wonderful support and we are delighted to see a very well organized
team at RU.

Our sincere thanks to you and your team (Mr. Naveen, Mr. Sam, Mr. Swamy and other staff)
personally for their pleasent coordination and hospitality extended to us.

We look forward to invite you and your team to our facility sometime March end.
The final two students shortlists are Kiran Pawadigoudar (R15ME129) and Nitin Ghodke

(R15ME196), as a token of apprication for their success, we wish to display the attached
certificates in the RU. Please print in colour and request you to display in RU notice boards.

Kind Regards,

Suraj Vittal
Director — Business Development

M: +91 77602 61706

VFS Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
www.vfstechno.com

)of

TECHNSLOCHS

Linked [T

hitps:/foutiook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADIMMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMING Y4ZS04YzUOLTNIODIOWUANGJIMOAQABAIVFBOFK%2FYmxRFOXZe5...  1/2



Re: Vivero International Preschool & Child Care

Harpreet Arara <harpreetarora@viverointernational.com>

Mon 1142019 903 AM

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.ediin>

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <dir.planning@reva.edu.in>

B 3 attachments (94 KB)

E3CA4349-FTRF-AB11-8D12-821EFERBGBEY prig; E3CA4349-

Dear Naveen,

FPOE-4811-8012-821EFEDRABEY png; E3CA4249-FTob-4B11-8012-82 1 EFEDBGEESEO] pag.

PFB list of candidates shortlisted for observation for early educator position. Final decision on hiring will be taken based on their observation,
Candidates shortlisted for internship for sales and executive position will receive a call from our head office for telephonic interview. Post that
based on feedback from HO, internship pracess will be initiated,

Thank you so much for your support.
| Early Educator
Sno. Name Phone No. Observation at Ohservation Dates Observation time
1 Jayalashmi N. 7349362286 Sarjapur 14 - 16 Jan 9am-5pm
2 5. Tejasree 9108664938 RMZ Ecoworld 16 - 18 Jan 9am-5pm
5 Sri Vidya GD 9886981153 Mahadevapurs 14 - 16 Jan Sam to S5pm
4 Anthapu Mounika 9071307192 Mahadevapura 16- 18 Jan 10am to 6pm
3 Brindha S 8971466645 Mahadevapura 30th to 1st Feb 9am to 5pm
7 Suma T.P 8050255438 Manyata 14 - 16 Jan 9am-5pm
6 Kusuma Naik. H 8884889556 Manyata 16-18 Jan 9am-5pm
8 Srinidhi H. S 9741446467 Manyata 16- 18 Jan 9am -5 pm
9 Ankitha Sarika Reddy 8147533215 Manyata 16-18 Jan 9.30-5.30
10 Harini M 8105291144 Manyata 16- 18 Jan 9am -5 pm
11 Anusha S 7259491624 Manyata 30th to 1st Feb 9am -5 pm
12 Harshitha M 77995522130 Manyata 30th to 1st Feb 9am-5pm
13 Arpitha N 9108640385 Manyata 30th to 1st Feb 9am to S5pm
PRE
Sno. Name Phone No.
C Akhila 9663260185
Steeja Peter 8951607171
Swathi M.R 8618590511

Warm regards,
Harpreet Arora
Executive Principal
Mob: 9741010419

From: Naveen C <paveen.c@reva.edu.in>
Date: Saturday, 12 January 2019 10:03 am
To: Edvance <harpreet.arora@yiverpinternational.com>

Cc: "Dr. N Ramesh" <ditplanning@reva.edu.in>

Subject: Re: Vivero International Preschool & Child Care

Dear Madam,




Re: Vivero International Preschool & Child Care

Harpreet Arora <harpreetarora@viverointernational.com>

fdon 14-01-2019 02:03

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Ce: Dr. N Ramesh <dirplanning@reva.edu.in>

Il 3 attachments (94 K8}

EICA4349-FT6F-4B11-BD12-821EFEDBBBE. pivy, ESCA43A9-FT6F-4B 11 -8D1 2-821EFEDEEBAY pny; E3CA4345-F76F AR 11-801 2-B2 HEFEDBBBESH B png;

Dear Maveen,

PFB list of candidates shortlisted for observation for early educator position. Final decision on hiring will be taken based on their ohservation.
Candidates shortlisted for internship for sales and executive position will receive a call from our head office for telephonic interview. Post that
based on feedback from HO, internship process will be initiated.

Thank you so much for your support.

Early Educator
Sno. Name Phone No. Observation at Observation Dates Observation time
1 Jayalashmi N. 7349362286 Sarjapur 14 - 16 Jan 9am -5 pm
2 S. Tejasree 9108664938 RMZ Ecoworld 16-18 Jan 9am -5 pm
5 Sri Vidya GD 9886981153 Mahadevapurs 14 - 16 Jan 9am to 5pm
4 Anthapu Mounika 9071307192 Mahadevapura 16 - 18 Jan 10am to 6pm
3 Brindha S 8971466645 Mahadevapura 30th to 1st Feb 9am to S5pm
7 Suma T.P 8050255438 Manyata 14 - 16 Jan 9am -5 pm
6 Kusuma Naik. H 8884889556 Manyata 16-18 Jan 9am -5 pm
8 Srinidhi H. S 9741446467 Manyata 16 - 18 Jan 9am -5 pm
9 Ankitha Sarika Reddy 8147533215 Manyata 16 - 18 Jan 9.30-5.30
10 Harini M 8105291144 Manyata 16 - 18 Jan 9am-5pm
11 Anusha S 7259491624 Manyata 30th to 1st Feb 9am -5 pm
12 Harshitha M 77995522130 Manyata 30th to 1st Feb 9am -5 pm
13 Arpitha N 9108640385 Manyata 30th to 1st Feb Bam to 5pm
PRE
Snho. Name Phone No.

1 C Akhila 9663260185

2 Steeja Peter 8951607171

3 Swathi M.R 8618590511

Warm regards,
Harpreet Arora
Executive Principal
Mob: 9741010419




O(’ Hfa Hease .

Re: Reva University - Final Selected Candidates.xlsx

Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Wed 30-01-2019 16:12

To: Saritha K R <saritha kr@oghealthcare.com>

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <dir.planning@reva.edu.in>;Raffath Sultana <raffath.sultana@oghealthcare.com>;Sanjeev E
K <sanjeev.ek@oghealthcare.com>

Dear Madam,

Thank you so much for sharing the results. Highly encouraging. We wish to continue being associated
with your esteemed organization.

Warm regards

Naveen C

Sr. Manager - Training & Placement
REVA University

Rukmini Knowledge Park
Kattigenhalli, Yelahanka,
Bangalore 560 064, KARNATAKA state, INDIA
Mob: +91 9900272598
Email:naveen.creva.edu.in
www.reva.edu.in
http://www.revainstitution.org

From: Saritha K R <saritha.kr@oghealthcare.com>
Sent: 30 January 2019 15:16

To: Naveen C

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh; Raffath Sultana; Sanjeev E K

Subject: Reva University - Final Selected Candidates.xlsx

Dear Naveen,
Greetings from OG Healthcare,

Thank you so much for the co-operation, please find the attached list of final selected candidates.

Warm Regards,
Saritha
Talent Acquisition Specialist

Looking for experienced
transcriptionists for
exciting opportunities
in MEDICAL SCRIBING
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3/129/23, 749 FM Mail - REVA Placements - Oullook

Re: Reva 26-4-2019 . xisx

REVA Placements <placement@reva.edu.in>

Sat 4/27/2019 9:20 AM

To: HR Pradeepa <hr@vivatoyota.co.in>

Cc: careers@vivatoyota.co.in <careers@vivatoyota.co.in>;ANANTHAYYA ACHAR <eamd@vivatoyota.co.in>;Dr.
N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>

Dear Sir,

Greetings of the day!!
Thank you for the update.

Look forward for a long association with your esteemed organization.

Thanks & Regards,

Dr. N Ramesh

Dean - Training, Placement & Planning
REVA UNIVERSITY

Email: placement(@reva.edu.in

Rukmini Knowlegde Park, Kattigenahalli, Yelahanka,
Benagluru 560 064, KARNATAKA, INDIA
Ph: 080-66226622, Ext: 166 | Mob: +91 9880514718/ 9900272598 (Naveen C)

Website: www.reva.edu.in

From: HR Pradeepa <hr@vivatoyota.co.in>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 4:55 PM

To: REVA Placements; Dr. N Ramesh

Cc: careers@vivatoyota.co.in; ANANTHAYYA ACHAR
Subject: Reva 26-4-2019.xIsx

Dear Sir/Madam,
Greetings from Viva Toyotal
Thank you for your Support!

Attached herewith the candidates selection & Rejection list for your reference.

Pradeep.A.K

Manager-Human Resources & Admin,
Viva Magna Wheelers Pvt Ltd,,
#171/1, Hunsemaranhalli,

Intl.Airport Road, Jala Hobli,
Bangalore-562157

Phone; 080-67031000

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAMKAD]YzZJjOTVILWESZTUINDUOZ CO40DQ3LWVhYmEONTk4ODJIOQBGAAAAAABSHETQFnp7Qbs3%ecmtOO0. .




3/156/23, 3:09 PM Mail - Naveen C - Qutlook

RE: Results

Afreena <afreenas@jara.in>
Med 27082017 1514

To: Maveen € <naveenc@reva.eduins

Ce: Dr. N Ramesh <dirplanning@reva.eduin>

Dear M1 Naveen,

We are pleased to inform vou that the lollowing students have been olfered:

Hinal Thakkar 5880164524
Deepak Tiwari 7026763152
Mrinal Bhardwaj 2123165815
Nikhil B Maik 9742208102

We would share their offer fetters with you soon. Kindly guide us with their date of joining ASAR

Also | would like to thank you for your support & co-ordination throughout the process, Hoping to maintain a healthy relationship with your institute in the future
also.

Thanks & Regards
Halrsena Sayed
Human Hesources
Tl 02267842840

jaro.
education
JARO tnstitute of Technology, Manag tand R -ch Pvt. Ltd.
11th Bloor, Vikas Conter, Berween Golf Club and Basant Theatre,
Dr. C.6. Road, Chembur {East}, Munshai - 400074

From: Afrecna [mailto:afreena,s@jaro.in]
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:13 PM
To: 'Naveen C'

Cc: 'Dr. N Ramesh’'

Subject: Results

Dear Tanuja,

We are pleased to inform you that the following students have been offered:

Hinal Thakkar 9880164524
Deepak Tiwari 7026763152
Mrinal Bhardwaj 8123165815
Nikhil B Naik 9742208102

We would shave their offer fetters with you soon. Kindly guide us with their date of joining ASAE

Aso 1 would like to thank you lor your support & co-ordination throughout the process, Hoping to maintain a healthy relationship with your institute in the future
also,

Thanks & Regards.
Hafreena Sayed
Hemrn Resources
Tel : 022-678428440)

aro,
cddcalion‘
JARO Institute of Technology, Management and Research Pvt. Ltd,
11th Floos, Vikas Center, Between Golf Club and Basant Theatre,
Dr G0 Read, Chembur (East), Mumebai - 400074

From: Naveen C [mailto:naveen.c@reva.edu.in]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Afreena

Cc: D N Ramesh

Subject: Re: Interview schedule

Thanks for the details.

Warm regards

Naveen C

Sr. Manager - Training & Placement

REVA University

Rukmini Knowledge Park

Kattigenhalli, Yelahanka,

Bangalore 560 064, KARNATAKA state, INDIA
Mob: +91 9900272598

https:/foutiook.office.com/mail/id/ AAQKADImMzUzOWJKLTVKZDMINGY4ZS04YzUOLTNIODIOWUANGJIMQAQAKaJdX2ZT%2BFKli0cg7InQ4U...  1/4



3/15/23, 3:08 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

RE: Hewlett Packard Enterprise - CSCB Business FY 18 ,Reva University

Konwar, Namrata <konwar@hpe.coms>

Thu 30-11-2017 171

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.eduin>

Co Dr. N Ramesh <dir.planning@reva.edwin=;Kumar, Senthil R <rkumar-senthil@hpe.com=>

Dear Dr Ramesh and Naveen ,

Thank you for your support and help in coordinating the event.

Piease find altached the list of candidates who have cleared all the rounds of interview on 23™ and 24" November ‘17
We will be sending a communicalion via email to the students as well in this regard

We look forward to a continuous engagement wilh your institution. €

Best Reaords,

Namrata Konwar

Stafting Advisor

Ropwapetlipe gon

Hewlett Packard Enlerprise India Pyt Lad,
Bangalore

From: Konwar, Namrata

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:36 AM

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva,edu.in>

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <dirplanning@reva.edu.in>; Kumar, Senthil R <rkumar-senthil@hpe.com>
Subject: RE: Hewlett Packard Enterprise - CSCB Business FY 18 Reva University

Dear Navean ,
Requesl you to share the below link with the colleges for the students to register ,

hitp:/tinyurl.com/vBukmbip

Best Regards,

Namrata Konwar

Stafting Advisor

Lonwardahpe com

Hewlett Packard Enterprise India Pyt Ld,
Bangalore.

From: Naveen C [mailto:naveen.c@reva.edu.in

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 5:36 PM

To: Konwar, Mamrata <konwar@hpa.com:

Ce: D N Ramesh <dinplanning@reva.eduin=; Kumar, Senthil R <pkumar-senthil@hpe.com>
Subject: Re: Hewlett Packard Enterprise - CSCB Business FY 18 Reva University

Dear Madam,

Thanks for the update, Accordingly we will arrange.

Warm regards

Naveen C

Sr. Manager - Training & Placement
REVA University

Rukmint Knowledge Park
Kattigenhalli, Yelahanka,

Bangalore 560 064, KARNATAKA state, INDIA
Mob: +91 9900272598
Email:paveen.creva.edy.in
WWW.reva. .in
http://www.revainstitution.org

From: Konwar, Namrata <konwar@hpe.com>

Sent: 21 November 2017 17:10:43

To:; Maveen C

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh; Kumar, Senthil R

Subject: RE: Hewlett Packard Enterprise - CS5CB Business FY 18 Reva University

Dear Maveen
httpszh’outiook.ofﬁce.com.l’maiir’ida’AAQkADJmMzUzOWJkLTVkZDMtNGY4ZSO4YzUOLTNiODIjOWU4NGJ1MQAOAMngSPSNUkzthVSYoySrD%.., 118



3/M15/23, 3:.04 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

Re: Placement Notice from HornOK

Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>
Fri 19-01-2018 15:29
To: Hari Ram <cto@hornok.in>

Cc; Dr. N Ramesh <dir.planning@reva.edu.in>;Dr. Kulkarni S'Y <vc@reva.edu.in>;Dr.S.N Prasad
<prasadsn@reva.edu.in>;Aditya Rao <aditya.rao@hornok.in>;Ahana Rao <ahana@hornok.in>

Dear Sir,

Thank you so much for the opportunity has given for our students. Highly encouraging. We wish to
continue being associated with your esteemed organisation.

Please find the attached copy of selected students list and kindly acknowledge the same.

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
Email:naveen.c@reva.edu.in
www.reva.edu.in
http://www.revainstitution.org

From: Hari Ram <cto@hornok.in>

Sent: 19 January 2018 05:39:25

To: Naveen C

Cc: Dr. N Ramesh; Dr. Kulkarni S Y; S N Prasad; Aditya Rao; Ahana Rao
Subject: Re: Placement Notice from HornOK

Hi Naveen,

Thanks a lot for hosting us at Reva. We were able to see the enthusiasm with which the students
attended the interview and answered the questions.

Please share the final list of students with us to confirm.

Regards,
Hari

On 17 Jan 2018 12:03, "Hari Ram" <cto@hornok.in> wrote;
Hello Sir,

PFA the question sheets. Please take the print outs according to the number of students.

The aptitude is for first round for both Eng and MBA students. The logical reasoning and
technical are for engineering and BD positions respectively.

https:ffoutlook.office.com/mail/id/ AAQKADJmMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMINGY4Z804YzUOLTNIODOWUANGJIMQAQAF Gy Jg6stRZDpKhKEZBENhQ%...  1/8



3115123, 2:50 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

DXC Campus Selects from Reva

Naik L, Keerthi Sagar <keerthi.naik@dxc.com>
Fri 13-07-2018 16:35

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Cc: Ganguly, Sayantani <sayantani.g@dxc.com>

Dear Naveen,

Thanks for participating in our campus drive conducted at Reva institute. Please find the list of the selected
candidates enclosed with this email. We are onboarding the candidates in batches and reaching out to them
directly for offer and onboarding process. The onboarding of the candidates is Subjected to DXC business
demand.

Thanks again for all the cooperation and support, look forward to a symbiotic relationship.
Thanks & Regards,

Mr Keerthi Naik
1WFM Talent Acquisition — India Campus Hiring

.I. DXC.technology

&

@ Cansider the environment; Please don't print this email

keerthinaikéodxe.com
Pesk- O80-33885158

i@ss your reatly needed

Learn about DXC Technology.
dxc.technology / Twitter / Facebook / LinkedIn

The information contained 1 this esmail message 1s confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
naned above, 11 you are not an intended vecipient or if you have reecived this message in error, you are hereby notitied that any dissemination.
distribution or copy ol this e=mail is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me by return e-mail or

telephone. Please prompily and permanently delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation and consideration.

https:/foutiook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADJImMzUzOWIKLTVKZDMINGY4Z504YzUOLTNIODIOWUANGJIMQAQACXzZMV %2BVEJ3nONNGFjhrjg. ..
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3M16/23, 3:30 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

Re: Greetings!! Invitation to Visit REVA for FY'2018 Campus Recruitment Drive

Siddhu Jolad <siddhu@radcamtechnologies.com>

fhu 11-01-2018 11:59

To: Dr. N Ramesh <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>

Cc: DrK S Narayanaswamy <dir.me@reva.edu.in>;Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Dear Sir,

We thank you for the hospitality shown last week, and would like to confirm the selection of the following
candidates for our organization.

The letters will be issued soon which will also clarify the positions and joining dates.

Pragati Ghattad
Vyankatesh Dubey
Madhu Puranik
Vidya S

Praamoth Nithin
Srikruth Sharma
Kavya M

Krishna BS

. Ananad BR

10. Hemanth G

©EONOUAWNE

Kindly check their availability for the same and update us.

Regards,
Siddhu

From: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>

Date: Friday, 5 January 2018 12:41 pm

To: Siddhu <siddhu@radcamtechnologies.com>

Cc: "Dr.K S Narayanaswamy" <dirme@reva.edu.in>, "Dr. N Ramesh" <dean.tpp@reva.edu.in>
Subject: Re: Greetings!! Invitation to Visit REVA for FY'2018 Campus Recruitment Drive

Dear Sir,
Greetings of the day!!

We are ready to conduct 9.AM.

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
https:/foutiook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADImMzUzOWIKLTVEZDMINGY4Z2504Y zUOLTNIODIIOWUANGJMQAQABTBQIrGvxRIGEVT7kg%2F5cZ...  1/14




31523, 251 PM Mail - Naveen C - Outlook

Endurance International Group | Campus Recruitment 2017-18
Arnold D'Souza <arnold.d@endurance.com>
Mon 18-09-2017 18:50

To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>
Cc: Dr. N Ramesh <dir.planning@reva.edu.in>;Angela John <angelaj@endurance.com>

Hello Sir,

Our sincere thanks for your warm welcome. It was indeed a pleasure to interact with
such amazing bunch of students.

We look forward to having a long-standing relationship between Endurance
International Group and REVA.

We have shortlisted the below-mentioned candidate:

Sathish Kumar E

Thanks again for your warm hospitality.

Thanks & Regards,

Arnold D'souza Human Resources

Directi Web Technology Pvt. Ltd.
W :_http://india.endurance.com
We're hiring. Click here to explore.

hittps:/foutlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADImMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMINGY 42504 YzUOLTNIODHOWU4ANGJIMQAQAFBhWUASHTBBgpwOVS THuC. ..
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3/15/23, 3:39 PM Mail - Naveen C - Qutlook

Final Selects of the Campus event held on 16th Novembei

shilpi.saraogi@wipro.com <shilpi.saraogi@wipro.com>

Fri 17-11-2017 13:51
To: Naveen C <naveen.c@reva.edu.in>
Cc: kalpana.yemme@wipro.com <kalpana.yemme@wipro.com>

Dear Naveen,
Greetings from Wipro!

We are pleased to announce the final Selects of the campus held on 16" November. PFA the
names of the selected candidates.

We are grateful to the entire training & Placement team for hosting the event and seamless
execution of the same. We appreciate the same.

Looking forward to your continued support & long term relationship.

Please note that the offers are subject to audit clearance.

| have triggered the Letter of Intent to all the selected candidates. Kindly ask them to accept it online in
Synergy by 22" November, Wednesday 5pm post which all the links will be disabled.

Appreciate your support & cooperation.

Warm Regards,

Shilpi Saraogi
Lete, Location Campus Manager
_;f;.:'. Global Delivery Enablement
WIPFOiise . +91.7899827477
2" Wipro Limited

EC-3, Tower-8, 2nd Floor, C-wing, Bangalore-560100

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute
or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message
and any attachments, WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. www.wipro.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

https:ffoutlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADJmMzUzOWJIKLTVKZDMINGY4Z504YzUOLTNIODOWU4ANGJIMQAQAAWPY S5askGAnDCoD11nd6o. ..
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